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With a "family-centric" perspective, we are committed
to delivering quality and professional social services

to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in

Sl

Hong Kong and foster a caring community.
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To realise this mission,

We support the unity and nurturing functions of families

We respect the rights, dignity and potential of individuals

We uphold the principle of confidentiality

We empower families and individuals to overcome challenges

We adopt an integrated approach to provide a wide range of social services by
competent and committed staff

We strive to enhance service effectiveness through staff development and research
® We pioneer service projects to meet the changing needs of Hong Kong society

@ We advocate a comprehensive public policy for families
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Our Past, Present and Future

HTRE W28

Upholding mission and adopting new approach to meet ever-changing needs
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Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS), known originally as the
Social Service Centre of the Churches when established in 1938,
became an independent non-governmental organisation on 1st
January, 1949 with the initiation of the Rt. Rev. R. 0. Hall and the expert
assistance of Miss Katherine Scott-Moncrieff, a well-known social
worker from the United Kingdom.

In the 1970s, we pioneered Family Life Education, set up Clinical
Psychological Service and Home Help Service, and pilot School Social
Work Service and Foster Care Service. Since 1980s, we have initiated a
variety of evidence-based experimental services including the Mental
Health Group,“Drop-in” for isolated families, multiple support for Single
Parents, Therapeutic Groups for Abusive Families, and Emergency
Foster Care etc.

In the 1990s, the Society developed Family Mediation Service, Service
for New Arrivals, and a Family Retreat Centre to support families. In
2004, we set up Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs) and have six
IFSCs at present to provide accessible one-stop services and develop a
variety of services to support families.

The Society has been addressing to the needs of divorced families to
develop Family Resource Centre, the Family Mediation Service and “A
Beam of Hope-Pilot Project on ‘Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination
and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families”. In 2016, the Society
was commissioned by Social Welfare Department to launch the Pilot
Project on Children Contact Service to support divorced couples and
their children to initiate and maintain communications. In 2019, we
have successfully completed the “Pilot Project on Children Contact
Service” and received regular funding support to run the “Parent-child
Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre” to provide one-stop
co-parenting and parent-child contact services.

Apart from School Social Work Service, the Society also set up an
Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre in 1999, piloted Net
Education services, introduced Peer Mediation in primary and secondary
schools to foster a harmonious school environment. The Society has
also developed different service packages for students with Special
Educational Needs (SEN) with the aim to enable them to integrate in
school life and actualise their potentials. In recent years, the Society
has expanded financial education service for youth and their parents,
set up a Financial Education Centre and launched the “S-QUBE Youth
Financial Empowerment Project”.
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The Society has pilot run the kindergarten social work service since 2011
to provide early intervention to children and families, and strengthen
family functioning. The Social Welfare Department launched a "Pilot
Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions" (Phase 1
to Phase 3) start from 2019. The Society has successfully joined this
Scheme to provide stationing social work service in 35 kindergartens.

Facing the rapidly ageing population in Hong Kong, the Society
has reformed our home-based service model to a spectrum of
comprehensive elderly and community support services, including pain
control and rehabilitation education. We set up health care centres
on outlying islands and in the town to provide flexible day care and
rehabilitation programmes for the frail elders. The Society also provides
the Dementia Assessment Support Project with the component
of Dementia Community Education and has launched the “Smiley
Activation Project - Community / Home-based Depression Treatment
for the Elderly” and “Advance Care Planning” Project to serve their
needs.

The Society is committed to supporting and strengthening family
wellbeing. As one of the key projects of the 70" Anniversary
Celebration, we launched a research study to develop the Hong Kong
Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI) to understand the level of wellbeing of
Hong Kong families, as to shed light on the design of our social service
programmes and relevant policy formulation. In May, our “Family
Month", we conducted a Symposium on “Family Wellbeing in a Changing
Society” inviting renowned local and overseas scholars, family work
practitioners, policy makers and relevant stakeholders to share and
exchange ideas on this important issue. Their experience and wisdom
have become invaluable reference for formulating the HKFWI which has
been firstly announced in May, 2020, Family Month.

HKFWS has been serving Hong Kong for over 70 years. Based on
our “family-centric” perspective, our staff have been dedicated to
actualising our mission in serving families and the community with
love and passion. We will continue to enhance our service quality
and innovate services to meet the changing needs and promote
the wellbeing of families and the Hong Kong community.
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WEBRERS
Report from the

Chief Executive

ERRERNEARS
EMELL

Ms. Amarantha Yip
Chief Executive
Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
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In 2019, the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS) developed
the “"HKFWS Envisioning 2024" with five-year strategic direction and
concrete implementation plan. Despite the impact of the Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19) over the past few years, our staff have
committed themselves to accomplishing the plan and, at the same time,
connecting with the current social situation to address the needs. We
applied our “family-centric” intervention and engaged different sectors
to collaborate with us to help families overcome adversities. During the
pandemic, we received monetary and in-kind donations from a number
of charities, companies, organisations and individuals to support
families. We also cooperated with each other to launch programme
initiatives for those in need. In addition, we conducted two surveys -
“Work-life balance of families under the new normal” and “Understanding
Carers’ Family Wellbeing”- which probed into the influences upon
families and carers caused by the “new normal”. Based on the findings,
we offered suggestions to promote the wellbeing of families and carers
in a more timely and appropriate manner.

As Covid-19 receded in the past year, the Society has moved a step
forward and been dedicated to advancing our “Family First Campaign”
to promote the message of “family first” through an “edu-tainment”
approach. We continued to adopt May as the “Family Month” and
moblise our service units as well as partners from different sectors
to raise public awareness on family wellbeing. We launched the family
market “Homeland”, which is the first family-themed market with
diversified programme activities and mutual interactions to convey the
message about “Family Wellbeing in Transition”. We also held a public
education campaign “PLA-mily” in late 2022 to facilitate families to
learn ways to foster family wellbeing through fun and games.

Apart from the concerted efforts to advocate the “family value”, our
services have also drawn public attention towards different family
related issues. We applied “community engagement” approach at our
work and engaged cross-sector co-operations to assist families in need.
The integrated family service has introduced the “Child Protection In
Action” project to enable community members to early identify children
in crisis and, at the same time, encourage positive parenting and boost
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social awareness on child protection. The foster care service has carried
out the “Fostering Love Blessing Families” programme to promote
the service and invite families to consider to join as foster families to
take care of children in vulnerable situations. The elderly service has
developed the "Carers Support Project”, which acknowledged the
contribution of carers for elderly and to co-create an carer friendly
community. To address the adolescent mental health issue, the youth
service has initiated the “Power T.A.G. - Boosting Inner Strength
Project” to bolster the inner strength of young people, improve family
resilience and foster family values. The mediation service has started
the Jockey Club’s “Happy Family with M.E.” which provides an on-line
self-learning platform for family members to acquire knowledge and
skills to resolve family conflicts in a rational and amicable way so as to
enhance their family relationship.

With our aspiration to promote “family wellbeing”, the Society
conducted the second territory-wide Hong Kong Family Wellbeing
Index (HKFWI) to provide updated information about the subject matter.
The findings revealed that, among the six domains that affect family
wellbeing, “social connection” and “social resources” recorded a
significant drop in scores. It has driven us to deliberate how to support
families in these areas of concern and advocate for their wellbeing.
Our efforts included conducting a study “Social Support to Families by
Property Management Companies and Neighbours” which involved the
participation from a number of property management companies. Based
on the results, we advocated for strengthening community network and
public education to enable more interaction within and outside families
in order to enhance their “social connection” and “social resources”.

Alongside with the strategic development of the Society, strengthening
manpower capacity is one of our pivotal concerns. We have established
the “"HKFWS Formula” to enable our staff to understand our “family-
centric” approach and apply it in service delivery. Hence, they “can tell”,
“can do” and also appreciate “why it is worth doing”. We have also set
up the “Internal Attachment Programme” and arranged staff to attach
to other service units to experience the different service settings and
operations so as to facilitate more exchange and collaboration. In
addition, we have launched the “Social Work Engagement Programme
on Professional Development” for social work graduates-to-be
(Bachelor’'s Degree and Master Degree). Through a series of pre-
vocational experience, they could learn about the Society and our
services, so that they may consider joining us in the future.

During this year, the Society has implemented the “Project Transform”
including enhancing our leadership structure, executive teams,
executive meetings and central administrative functions, as well as
developing leadership talents. It is expected that these changes can
facilitate the succession and advancement of the Society and further
its contributions and impact in the community.

While the HKFWS Envisioning is founded upon the achievement of
our predecessors, its actualisation hinges on HKFWS members of our
generation. | would like to express my gratitude for the support of the
Executive Committee and the contribution by our staff, which have led
the Society to expand in diversity while staying focused, and to innovate
new services and approaches in facing the everlasting changes. We
would also like to thank many organisations, corporates and individuals
who have been supporting the Society and joining hands with us to co-
create a caring society which promotes family wellbeing as the core.
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2024

HKFWS Envisioning 2024

AEAFN TREES 2024) EXRRAT=ENIM5E
ERTE BB ENEE - U@ TERE/E
AR EE > SHETEREMERKEER
L BEE—¥:

* URBA > BB

= LA BEEK

%Fﬂﬁd\.‘éﬂ

The third year’'s work of “Envisioning 2024", a five-year-long project, has

been accomplished. Our four strategic teams have, apart from attempting

various schemes and reformations, ceaselessly reviewed and revised our

progress. The Society has therefore moved a step forward to realising the

two strategic goals:

= To strengthen the application of the unique “family-centric” intervention
model across services, effectively address the needs of families,
safeguard family wellbeing, and develop a family-friendly environment in
this rapidly changing society.

= To engage the community and foster partnerships to co-create, pass on
and advocate family values so as to build a caring society with family
wellbeing as the core.

— (Bl TxXEFER)

AR T REFER 1> BEAFRIAEPRER T URRE I HES

Strateglc Group 1 (Formulating the “HKFWS Formula”) - Deepen the
Understanding of the "HKFWS Formula" and Strengthen the Practice of
"Family-centric" Perspective at Work

HE—PZERERTFRER TUXRBE BE
B R HEEE BN AREHE TFRRE KR
T@i%?—tﬁﬁ%@ﬁﬂ]ﬁﬁiﬁélﬁﬂuﬁa/ﬁfﬁ%iﬂéﬂlﬁ
12 B TURBE) NEERNRSES
BRI AERB P EE - B &fﬁﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁk
TEIHENMEHRRBRBA TURFEE) BTE
HEEAHEBIEBENRERMHZTERRSE - &
FMEETRBUNE THERRE URF 4 2
= Rt BFRERGHIGE T 8ERE
REEE ~ J%Ejﬂ%*l]}_ﬁﬂﬁﬁ 3% TRARFS 4 B9
B LLT&TF?E%E’J » HFIH RERBUMA
EZ%%E%DE%ﬁ%bﬁ)\%ﬂﬁﬁgﬁ’\]msﬁk °

RERFER - BT .
FIE RAUTHIREAES
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o KRB LARIGE TETR LI

Dr. Lau Yuk King conducted online training for frontline staff

To further consolidate the practice of “family-centric” perspective in the
Society, we invited Dr. Lau Yuk King, professional consultant of Department of
Social Work of the Chinese University of Hong Kong, to conduct two training
sessions for our management and frontline staff to revisit the values and
principles of “family-centric” perspective and raising the concern about family
wellbeing to elaborate on applying them on service delivery. At the same
time, we encourage different service units to integrate the “family-centric”
perspective into their staff training and service delivery, so as to maintain
diversified services for families from every social strata in Hong Kong. We
believe staff members of all positions are capable of actualising the “family-
centric” perspective in service delivery. We have therefore invited frontline
staff from elderly service, including a home care assistant, a therapist assistant
and a chef, to share their understanding on the “family-centric” perspective.
Through their sincere sharing, our colleagues acquired a deeper and concrete
understanding on how elderly service support families and elders.

=H TURFB4) NIERNEE

o EERBNRIBGETLS
Frontline staff from elderly service shared their
understanding and practice on “family-centric” perspective



REE/NEZ (BIBEIREN) - ERERIENEIRIREA ST IRBHAE
Strategic Group 2 (Staff Capacity Building) - Expand Professional Training

and Enhance Staff Exposure

BFSAEBIXASZHGTIERAGH M THER
Fist8l) > BEMTIEXLE (B KELT) SHEBA
BEE > Mt PN EXENRAREAERBH T -
HEEBRARMAIBEN —HRARZFE > &g
BESTHT SeHIFXEHERBEER &
FHEBLZHT AL - HAITEERSS T TRHR
MEtEl) o EEFULERAMRBEMUNTIE &
BRRERRET  BHAGNRBEFRERAER
RUSRRANER » HEBRBOOBSHERE -

Lecture Sharing from HKFWS
Recruitment Talk B0 135

FWS Internal Training 15
Gathering + FWS Staff Sharing 0
Work Trial 18
Volunteer in Service 20 51

278

N —

o HTHERMR BHERE

Participation report of the social work engagement programme

We invited the Department of Social Work of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong to collaboratively trial run the “Social Work Engagement Programme on
Professional Development”. Through a series of pre-vocational experience,
social work graduates-to-be (Bachelor's Degree and Master Degree) could
intensify their professional engagement and understanding of the Society’s
services. Receiving unanimous recognition and support by the Department,
the Programme will be held on a continuous and annual basis. Incorporating
professional education onto social work and career practices, we jointly nurture
more capable social workers. We have also persistently set in motion the “Internal
Attachment Programme” for our staff to experience the work of other service
units. Through such eye-broadening exchange, our colleagues could deepen
their understanding and application of the Society’s services and resources,
therefore pushing forward our service integration and development.

o EMTREFBINE
BR (@) GREaRER
B
Social work
graduates-to-be
visited the Tseung
Kwan O (South)
Integrated Family
Service Centre

o AR - AFRFEPAHIRBEHBIN
Work Trial - Exchange between our staff and CUHK social work students
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Strategic Group 3 (Aligning District Efforts/ Cross-sector Collaboration)
- Learn and Apply Community Engagement at Work and Regularise

District Meeting

AREAFREY ME2H ) p9E0H > RARIETHS
R REBERRT  SMEE/ NAREEMEE
RG5> AERORFLESER e
20 RIED BERERE BERHREK
HEENR , HEEBIREBEUHES S - HEE
A~ BEESNRGF - BifmiE  BUMERE
RALEEESN ~ Boh > R EERIERL
DURETRRBEMN BN EEHE > EBEHE -

B X%

ks

o BT WRHEBELE
Agency visit to exchange wisdom on
community engagement

To boost our staffs’ understanding on community engagement, we produced
an educational video, offered consultation service, organised study groups
and held exchange sessions with other agencies. Apart from these, our
core services attempted to apply community engagement at work by such
means as child protection, youth mental health and elderly carers support.
We expected to establish community support and uplift community’s
competence through joint efforts across agencies, education and training,
intensified collaboration with external fields and forums. The Society has also
regularised the District Meeting to facilitate interaction and collaboration
among centres and contribute to community wellbeing.

1 h
3 CEm

P
¥ » X ] (- o

o BRHEERE (B
HERIEEERE
Hosted Elderly
Carers Forum to raise
community’s awareness
of carers needs
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Strategic Group 4 (Central Advocacy Campaign) - Speak to the Public
Regarding Different Family-related Issues Through Various Means

HEEUS BA TRER) » BRERIZEMUKE
AUNFESNHREZEHMEATI TREE KA
EERERTEEUREATELN THomeland] FKE

To raise the concern about family wellbeing, we continued to designate May
as “Family Month", so as to connect units within the Society and with partners
from different sectors. The “Family First Campaign” specialised team has also

organised “Homeland” Family Market 2022, the first family-themed market,

ME 2022 K TPLA-mily] RREEEE > FRT I
MR HE ] (Edu-tainment) FEHE REE—
%U\J BE BN FIREE R —EETEIERNT
C EEE S HEENELURABZ TIENRR
?X‘ﬁ?ﬁi?\ﬁﬁ@%%é@%  RRBAEER > E
BIETE [afIRRERTE) MEMEHIZRER ; 71
BRT MEAMSZERERENRN K 9
RRREEINat gEE o

® [Homeland] KEMEE 2022 R IohlHR1T » EREL IEE MR
FEFTR) ATBENREA
“Homeland” Family Market 2022 was held at PMQ in echo with

Family Month’s theme - “Family Wellbeing in Transition”

o IPLA-mily | JEBNERME ML AITEEHE) - FInEER

FERE TRRE—KA NER
“PLA-mily” Market connected fun and entertainment with family
wellbeing, promulgating the message of “Family First”

o YEEIIEIRKES

and “PLA-mily” the public education campaign. Apart from promulgating the
message of “Family First” through “Edu-tainment” means, we aimed to bring
about a platform free from any label of social welfare, allowing us to gather
capability from corporates and social enterprises to intensify the impact of
our advocacy work. To address social issues, we expressed our opinions and
released survey results, for instance, voicing our views on the Bill related to
“Mandatory Reporting of Child Abuse”. We also released a study on “Social
Support to Families by Property Management Companies and Neighbours”,

which analysed the current situation and advocated social connection.

o [PLA-mily] ARYETENEFT—EEBEA TTEER) > &

REABEANTAERERENE  H=ER

“Toy-Crossing” was one of the activities under public education
campaign “PLA-mily”. Toys abandoned by the public were
collected and allowed families to use without charge aiming at
resources sharing

MBASHENARIKIE
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The study on “Social Support to Families by Property Management
Companies and Neighbours” revealed that over 90% of property
management staff and public members were willing to go an extra
mile to booster family wellbeing in their neighbourhood
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EEREEZMREN

Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index

FE—HRIEBIENREL - ¥ 2019 FETEE
BiE IEEBREZEEE MARD > MEQARREE
REFR - AFHBETHREBREZR®A T > 280
2022 FETHE R HEBHE=REH HERRE -
BRIIFMT 2,002 2 18 AU LR ARENE B
BR X REBRE BUNEAERNE > ERER
EERLHEHEENZE -

The wellbeing of Hong Kong families has always been a concern of HKFWS.
We conducted the first research study of Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index
(HKFWI) in 2019, raising public awareness towards family wellbeing. To trace
the family wellbeing status in Hong Kong regularly and provide a significant
reference for Hong Kong families, government and stakeholders from
different sectors, HKFWS has launched the second study of HKFWI in 2022 by
interviewing 2,002 Hong Kong residents aged 18 or above who are living with
their families.

o AZMHEEHELL

B RAIERK L =
P~ TEBREEREIEH
2022 RAZRABTEBR
ﬁ%*ﬂﬂafjku
Ms. Amarantha Yip,
Chief Executive of
HKFWS, and Ms. Teresa
Cheung, Senior Manager
of HKFWS, announced the
"HKFWI 2022" and made
recommendations on
enhancing family wellbeing
in Hong Kong

FERREEEIEH 2022) GERETEBEREEZ®EHTRE @1

“HKFWI 2022" Revealed Drop in Overall Index Score (Note 1)

EBREERIEH B LEERENEHE > &
% IRERG] ~ TREER) ~ TRE@RRE] -~ T+t
ER) s THEBEIR) M TEEFE) o G
EET IEBREZEIEH H2019 F 6315 (£2
THZE 2022 F 6100 EF THEEE) 1 T
EER THREERA REFZENTHER B&54

B HRR o

ARARNEBRE > FHE2ERBBENREN
ffﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁtiﬁ P RER 2022 EF M E 2 BiEETT Y&

DMETBRERTENR R A RIS RE
”ﬁﬁ)\;ﬁ”‘fﬂ‘%ﬁ*ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁiﬁ  EBILRERES
BRENTHZER M HTER) - SRR
SRR REETE

HKFWI online questionnaire consisted of six domains, namely “family
solidarity”, “family resources”, “family health”, “social connection”, “social
resources” and “work-life balance”. According to the result, HKFWI has
dropped from 6.31 (Note 2) in 2019 to 6.10 in 2022. The domains on “social
connection” and “social resources” see the largest decrease. The phenomenon
“The Poor Getting Poorer” has also manifested in family wellbeing.

" o " o

To further investigate families in Hong Kong, especially those in need of
assistance, the Society has introduced a study to understand neighbourhood
and property management about their responses to residents seeking
supports in November and December, 2022. The study also attempts
to heighten the public awareness on improving the situation of “social
connection” and “social resources” of Hong Kong residents and strengthen
the neighbourhood.
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o AFHHTEMEER > LHEA
ARSI R (2 B E
BEERRE=REH
The Society has produced
posters and promoted HKFWI
via our service centres and
corporate partners’ platforms

KFWI CLERE FamidyHatiors HKFWS
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Connect with Different Stakeholde
“Family Wellbeing”

AEAUBBARATIES EBREZREI
MEBE > BEIREERERR > 2EBBR BT
RiE > BEGEDB - HXRE s ARSI REE
WHBES  BEBRIAFNE > BTFRENBREE
TRFHERERZR

rs to Enhance Public Awareness on

To encourage public more effectively to complete HKFWI's online
questionnaire and draw public attention to family wellbeing, the Society
has advertised the campaign through diversified channels, including media
interviews, social media, public events and corporate collaborations, etc.
Working with various stakeholders, we conveyed our messages to our target
audiences of different age groups.

o FiBM LS > PRI T MREETE
RSB T R EE RS
One can immediately understand
family wellbeing status and acquire
tips on uplifting family wellbeing
through HKFWI online questionnaire

21 IEBREZREZ PHA0E 10D PHREBARREZFKTAS © RIF 2019 FERANIEHHE > HREEFKEREERK TS
DAOERR 75 DRULR TRIFI > 6 E<75 0% T—MHK1 » 5 E<6 0% MEE) > 5 DUTRIE MBRE) -

Note 1: The overall HKFWI score ranges from O to 10; a higher score indicates better family wellbeing. Four levels of family wellbeing status, namely good
(27.5), average (6 to <7.5), below average (5 to <6), and poor (<5), were set based on the percentiles of the HKFWI scores of the sample in 2019.

5E 2 &7 PJEELEE 2019 £/ 2022 FRBHER » tAZRERET 2019 £ 2022 FREHIRMRIZARIEMERMESZE - Eit

2019 FMREERIGEIS D HIREMEE -

Note 2: For valid and direct comparisons between the surveys conducted in 2019 and in 2022, methodological enhancements related to missing value
treatment and survey data weighting have been made on the survey data in 2019 and in 2022, leading to a minor change to the HKFWI score

in 2019.
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Corporate Communications
RMEETEE > BRI E RS

Maintain Close Communications with the Media and Develop Social Media to
Enhance Connections with Stakeholders

e —HEAEERESRESHE > OB R 0 EEE The Society has consistently maintained close communications with the
MaH Bl esEasaesa, IR Eg media. Such works include actively responding to media enquiries and
SR BB AREGAGREHEENEE BT sharing relevant professional opinions on social issues. We also arrange media

interviews to disseminate information related to the Society's services to the
i i i
BERBRERENEN > AWEESERRLER public. In addition to utilising traditional media to distribute information, the

HRIRBSIRES - BRI D EHMER > BITIARIH Society has focused on the development and implementation of social media

suonjesjunwwog ajesodiod \

RRERAEARAREHRN > BRETRAFEREN strategies in recent years to enhance our connections with stakeholders. For
ATEZTEMER > HEHARBEIREER instance, we engaged with the public through innovative short videos and

other formats to foster two-way communications with people of all ages and
to raise public awareness of family wellbeing.
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Our professional social workers, clinical
psychologists did not only attend media
interviews but also regularly contributed articles
to newspapers and online media to share advice
related to “family wellbeing”

o AEEAURERSERBEMEM  BOHEMAENREIL
SRHETL R o BARSZSZ BY Facebook & Instagram S E 4215 &
AEHBIE 150 & > tE E—EFE L7 278%

Utilising social media platforms effectively, the Society
shares the latest news and information related to our vision
and foster brand image. During the year, our Facebook and
Instagram pages have generated over 1.5 million number
of people reached, representing a 278% increase from the
previous year

18
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Promote Family Wellbeing Through Diverse Online and Offline Channels in

“Family Month 2022"

FR@A 2022, L MEBRREER) BEE >
HEAREBEREHRES > BANCEEEEE
BE MEZERENEEMTHNEEZRE -+ g
BRZER LB TRESEETES  UKRERE
HE > BEREMS  PHBERES AR

BEZ o It HMEREAREREMINERF
BHESENT > BEBEEEZNSRIEINAEZEL
ER TREH BEBHEE o

o 1EH 2022) BHE EBREEI ABERNEASMESTERELE TR
25 MU R SRS B AR RN

“Family Month 2022" invited artist Mr. Kaki Sham, who embodies the image
of a warm and caring father, to serve as the event ambassador in our
promotional video. The video has been shared on his social media platform

BRI AE > IHREFR TLHELR

and displayed on outdoor digital TV

“Family Month 2022" focused on “Family Wellbeing in Transition”, aiming
to promulgate the message that maintaining family wellbeing is always
an important life issue even in the face of various changes. To convey the
campaign’s message and information, the Society employed miscellaneous
online and offline channels, including print media, outdoor digital TV and local
travel website, etc. We also collaborated with celebrities and influencers on
social media to reach a wider audience, increasing the Society’s exposure and
the attendance of activities of “Family Month".

o ERAHBETAEREN
S1F 0 IR EEK

Utilised public transportation
as a means of territory-wide
advertising to increase brand
exposure

HEXBIREAKRINEREZ  ERULEFSIAMBELE
Establish Collaborative Networks and Partnerships with Corporations and
Connect Sectors in Society to Care for the Community

FEEARBARNLEEE > HEMEHEEE
BEMIMZ— RMBNBRIGHE  EEHE
HERBEREPERETR - A8 2023F2 7
?’&Hj ISEE - £EXKE 518 BEBABHER
WEBF (MAEIL) BREEMRBEELKE > B4 g
ERENFTERE - eRAEPERBETIREUE
BERBE > B8 20 BB UR SR A LR
B StBIEEBIB 900 BEBEER - Rk BME
HUFLHERERGE  BFRFLE > ALE®
RIEREE ©
o (FACETE) BEEMN 2023 F 2 B 27
HERER - B AIBIE 650 =B RH

DIERATZE > BhasarASEI5
DEHBOE  TEEL ABESAENS
ERE

The “Lost Love” Charity Movie Premiere
was concluded on 27th February, 2023 with
the participation of over 650 guests and
donors. Cast and crew members shared
their filming experience and encouraged
public care for Hong Kong's foster children

Being a social welfare organisation dedicated to serving the public, the Society
regards establishing a caring community collaboratively as a key aspect of
our works. We are committed to promoting collaboration within the Society
and cross-sector collaboration, as well as to mobilsing social resources to
assist people in need. In February 2023, we launched the “Fostering Love -

Blessing Families” programme. Through “Lost Love” Charity Movie Premiere
starring Sammi Cheng, the programme raised funds to aid foster children
in need under the Society's care. To pursue the programme, our staff were
engaged in connecting with different social sectors. Eventually, we received
donation from over 20 organisations and warm-hearted individuals, raising
over HK$900,000. We will continue to cooperate with more corporations and
groups to serve the
community and bring
positive energy to
society together in
the future.
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Staff Development and Training
BEEFEINRESS T ASEE

Recognised as a “Manpower Developer” by the Employees Retraining Board (ERB)

mrAsng @

ik

The Society has been recognised as a “Manpower
Developer” by the ERB since 2016, which acknowledges its

AEH 2016 ﬁﬁF‘aﬁ#ax?‘é@Eﬁi Bl —

BaATATCE) EEMEEAS

=3 ||7§Z§’¥}§E’J17¢ﬁﬁﬁ'f o outstanding achievement in staff development and training.
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Hong Kong Family Wolfare Society
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o AEEEEHIFIIFME
PAF ] BRER

Received the honor of

/_\ “Manpower Developer”
_ — from ERB

~ETEMSERIENTFH

Conduct Various Training and Workshops for Staff

AEEAKEBEERLTIFET2HEHANINEIIIREING The Society utilises its resources wisely to support internal and external
WS o SEATEMANS THEW T 87 EREFE training for its staff. A total of 87 internal training programmes, covering

TR > NAGIE RS IR TS o 123 various theories and skills of professional intervention, were organised for
== A

. staff of different grade. We received positive feedbacks from our participants,
< EKI ;ﬁ{ 3 i
ERSESMEEEFE > IEEHNTHHIS with an average rating of 5.2 out of a 6-point scale for every training course.

529 mAA 6D BAZ 9112 MERNE 97.1 percent of attendees remarked that these training events have fulfilled
ZIBHENER RE2MEREEINERZR -2 their expected goals, which reflected our staff satisfaction with the training
BEREERUEME TS > A2l T —25H quality. To meet the emergent challenges of service development, the Society
B SEH) > Gl TEERE T2 5 EREE, has also launched a series of training, such as “Supervisory Programme for
BEseie ) TLEHS® - REAZHES A= - Social Workers and Community Workers of the Elderly Service”, “SoulCollage®
- Service Introduction and Vision Sharing” and a workshop on “Case

TS ERESERNA) TIEHS - Conceptualisation and Intervention for Counselling”.
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o FEEZRBFCENA o LEHIRL® - RENMENERD =
Case conceptualisation and intervention for counselling SoulCollage® - service introduction and vision sharing
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o REMRY I2AUEREE) Bl
Ri2
Supervisory programme for social
workers and community workers of
the elderly service

SMEBERR

Organise Staff Orientation Programmes

e e RS EERA > INFEHAREESIEKE Staff orientation programmes were held on a regular basis, enhancing
FESE ~ fFey ~ FBES - 4| LIRS ISR S - Bt new colleagues’ understanding of the Society’s history, mission, vision,
mﬁkwﬁi'fb}i’ziﬁ.‘%ﬂ%%lﬁ o IESh > AEBBEHH systems and services as well as fostering their sense of belonging to the
EES TR T =ERE Society. Three divergent service-specific

A induction courses were arranged for newly-
AR < BB ERIE > (RIEM

recruited social workers to cultivate their
TR ITURBE NER understanding of the “family-centric”
REBEIEF £ TAB perspective and equip them with knowledge
EEESEME - Ui and skills in service delivery. Training was also
THIPIRgSEEAE T o imparted for management staff to boost their

leadership skills.

o GIEEM » HiEEmBAUBRIT ST
On-site Staff Orientation Day resumed
as the pandemic receded

o T LEFIRFHVERRIZ - BRI ABEIRBESE 2 Te B IEE MRS T ERAEANH
Youth Service Induction Course for both newly recruited Improvmg legal knowledge for service supervisors
and existing staff and management staff

BHMETSHAEEES
Subsidise Staff to Attend External Training Programmes

KEEE) 295 & ﬂ%”ﬁiﬁ"ﬁl\ﬁ’ﬂ EIEEE) > BEN The Society subsidised 295 staffs to attend external training programmes
EEBIAE 555 B EERSEE 220 BREH covering 220 topics. A total of 555 days of study leave were granted for them.
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UTRESAE - READ - HEAERR) NES  RUGSRERBURERA
BRpMEMSER BB EIEES -

o FIELERT  IRERERBWEE

o RERE > (RRE—ERRER

® BFIEEAE > RIEHEIRTHRE

o HENEIREE - BBHEHENE

o HWETRS > BIUMBRE

With the “child-centred, family-focused and community-based approach”,

we provide integrated family services to facilitate the capacity of families to
prevent difficulties and cope with challenges.

® Relieve daily stress and advocate family mental health

® Protect children and shelter their growth

® Uncover potentials and supporting children confronting adversity
® Support families in crisis to go through challenges and difficulties
® Promote zero violence and harmonious families
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Service Report
BIB4EEES  REREBWRE

Relieve Daily Stress and Advocate Family Mental Health

BEA—F > EEBEMNT » KD EBUBEA
T BEARIENANE ; BRRET—LE
EE AEAESMEFEZ2ERSEAED > 7
FHE G2 0 2022-2023 FER > HE 13 @ 2
BRSOV NAR ) TEHAB /SRR & RE ARFS TR OB T
E2MEBRHBAONR ~ DR EEENEE 1T
ZRBIBHNEBEHAURER B BERINERR
RIREMIAE ST o IMEF I HERIE 85% LI E o T
Kih | BT RENF O KRG E8RH L TR/ NE
KiEE) > UFIBEFRS  REREBHERE - X
BHEREESHEIE BE  s20BEMIES)

K TR - 15 - B BTEZELOE ; HMEEE R0
FREE -~ FEREIBHERE ~ BROIEHEE - B8
1ZEIB MM ~ OH CARD LEZ RS ; /A
B IERERERE) ~ TOBHA/EXFERIZ
FRIEEB2MERTORRIEEZH > MFAMA /N
H2mEXRTEEEMMMARE SIS
FABRAH AT T IRABAE o

feignad ) 4'-1'!.9?1?.'-5;'#{,
rﬁf"m"ﬁj "‘.r.ﬂ -

- B

During the past year, as the pandemic receded, most activities under our
service were conducted in person, harnessing the power of social support.
Some online activities, meanwhile, were retained to suit the convenience of
individuals to carry on with learning how to relieve personal stress and uplift
mental health. In 2022-2023, 13 Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT) groups
were conducted in our six Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs), aiding
participants to identify their source of stress, distinguish functional thoughts
from dysfunctional ones, acquire effective ways of thinking to handle
disturbing emotions, and strengthen problem-solving abilities. Our group
activities recorded an average attendance of over 85%. Regarding our Mental
Health Enhancement Programme (MHEP), diversified groups and activities
were continuously pursued in divergent centres and online platforms with
the purpose to help participants to relieve their daily stress and to advocate
family mental health. Our major community educational campaigns were
“Mindfulness and Music Soul Navigation Workshop” and “Declutter: Art
Reshapes the Soul”. Other activities included stress reduction with black
paper pastels, non-violent seminars, clinical psychologist talk, Zentangle
painting with Pastel Nagomi Art, and OH CARD mindfulness journey. Our
group activities covered “Dancing with family-of-origin” and “SoulCollege®
with mindfulness”. All of the participants were satisfied with our arrangement.
Nearly all of them reported that our activities helped them reduce stress,
improve social skills, and expand social support network.

SMEZENEGRFELEE > BRETHE - =%
Benefiting from singing bowls and mindfulness activity,
participants paid attention to their present feelings and
enjoyed a spiritual journey

o BNEFIBHIHKEE
RHBE ~ LEGO &
EE  BERRERE
HECHTE
Participants
experienced the
impact of family
of origin on them
through Bowen Family
System Therapy, lego
and activities

o B TET - 4 - B > SERRERMERERORSR
Joyful group photo after reflecting on decluttering and completing
expressive art pieces



RERE > AR E—ERRER

Protect Children and Shelter Their Growth

M AEBERELRBRENEREMNH > 5#ER
EEXRAHRERENSERT > BNEAEEBT
FRFIRREREREAR AT —ERBERERE
K SRERAL %@ﬁ@iﬁ%%maﬁﬁz ) 22022 &
10 BT T TE) R - B 518 ) UKFHIMN
BHNARE  #XE %&Hﬁt;%ﬂﬁt?ﬁ@%ﬁ%
BzHBALT  RENEZRE BFHEEERE
WHE  HRE—ERREE - TEHEEES  H#
BT +REEPIZ I TS ~ 55 ARE/VE 7 T1E
5~ 24 REBE/NA / TR ~ 18 RERF/NAE 7 T1E
PRNAREE - stBMNEE  S\EEEEHEES
20E RIFREE ©

A series of severe child abuse cases happened in Hong Kong in recent years
have aroused enormous concern on child protection among various social
sectors. To address this, the government is ramping up legislation on child
protection by enforcing mandatory reporting for suspected child abuse cases.
The Society always cares about families' needs and children's wellbeing.
In response to the need of protecting children, the “Child Protection in
Action” Project was introduced in October, 2022. Early identification and
early intervention strategies were adopted alongside with parents, school
professionals and interested parties in order to promote harmonious families,
create a children-loving community, and provide a shelter for children to grow
up healthily. A total of ten teacher training, 55 parent groups / workshops,
24 child groups / workshops, 18 parent-child groups / workshops and eight
roadshows have been held since the start of the project. It has achieved
satisfactory results and received positive feedbacks from participants on all
activities under the project.

o ZENIEGI TR
TGRS K R A R
e R B R EH R E
HI5E
Teacher training was held
to enhance the ability
of faculty and staff to
identify children and
families amidst of crisis
at an early stage

o BMRRT R/ E > HBIRREB EERBEMKEHZENRI

Parent workshops and groups were held for parents to master skills of positive children caring and parenting
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HEEAE B EIRTHNRE

Uncover Potentials and Supporting Children Confronting Adversity

KRB RIFTIREBASRBEERLSEE > B
2019 £ 10 BRBETES > ABIBE&H > sTElE
E—FZE 2023 F 9 A NE > Wik 2022 F 10 BiE
AEZEFEFE - StEENEZRFELHBEEZ
KENEKEBNHEEE/NBRERTE > REREE
BERARERBRONEERRE > U=ZAUTH
F—IERTS C TE228)) - FAREEHMEES
FESRMMER BB > BBt EESE ; I TEA
HEARES / /NAMRAEIRTS ) - KM THNEET G
REE > SR FASREFENRE > SR AR
- RESEN - ROHEE > BT (REAZ BE
AEBERBIAERI AR/ NERTS - UM
HIE4E R / ST ARE - SEEEES » REER
EE=EEFEER > BB TEL 28 > BRI
#4140 ERESNELBI - EENRE S @B o
BrILZ 9N > 7RA 12 2 SRER M 120 EIRVIEED A EE
HRFEA 16 L RESEME/\EAE/NAE o SERLET
M MERER AR E AR E B R E G
BEmEEENITAME -

o FREENFENELS > ZSM
EREEE
Participants expressed their
emotions through different
musical instruments

BN et 3K RE - 5 P Bk K

fETHRE

therapeutic group

o TEMDARVNAT - 2INER e RMNEBBMEM > REMRAM

Participants were creating
“hope” during the art

With the sponsorship from BOC Group Life Assurance Company Limited,
“KIDS" Our Love Project has been initiated since October, 2019. Due to the
pandemic, it has been suspended for a year until the end of September, 2023.
October, 2022 therefore marks the third year of the project. The project aims
at subsidising kindergarten or primary school students from underprivileged
households who are receiving casework services from the IFSCs. Students
were eligible for one of the services: “Children's Dream Help” which provided
cash subsidies to enable participants to enroll in non-academic interest
classes to help them develop their potentials; or individual counselling service
/ therapeutic groups, which provided Child-centred Play Therapy counselling
services or related therapeutic group services to children facing family
adversities, such as death of family members, domestic violence or divorce
of parents, with the help of professional assessment and recommendations
by social workers to identify the children in need. Since the commencement
of the project, the response has been overwhelming. During the third project
year, we subsidised around 140 children to join interest classes to grow
their various potentials through “Children's Dream Help”. We also rendered
120 play sessions for 12 children and two eight-session therapeutic groups
for 16 children. Participants and families who went through the project
reported that the service was effective in resolving children’s emotional and
behavioral difficulties.

o SHRENHEN2INE D =MFIN
Therapist facilitated
participants to share their
secrets

BREOEE

Participants expressed their
inner voices about living with
families through art pieces

Support Families in Crisis to Go Through Challenges and Difficulties

HENBEESECFERSREARBEEHERMEK
Wi > Eit > AERAORHEEHFMUNZIERRE
ETEIBERR o A 2017 Fi - AAEESESHEN
AEEW ERRELIEBFE) > AEHECESZSE
R E FEERFIRERE—HANIEER
B RTS o 5HEIR 2022-2023 F£E BN 6118
HREBZERIM LT 939.876 BENLEIENTE
KEBTENEZR > BB PECEEEH - AXF
ABRESESHNZIE > XG0 2023 FiEERTE
WRFHEZERE > HEENRNESBIRRENE
BB AR EE -

Confronting miscellaneous social changes nowadays families are regularly
prone to sudden crisis. Regarding this, the Society is committed to offering
all-round support for families to overcome hardship together. Chow Tai Fook
Charity Foundation has been supporting the Society to operate “Family
in Crisis Support Project” since 2017, which aims at providing one- stop
comprehensive counselling and financial support to families that suffer loss
or sickness of their breadwinners. In 2022-2023, the project supported 61
new family cases. A total of HK$939,876 of financial fund has been granted to
families in need of it to sail through their living crisis. Owning to the backing of
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation, the project expanded its service scope to
cover the whole Hong Kong society. We hope to assist more families in crisis
to handle challenges and start a new life.
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HEITEN > BIMERE

o I ES R BT
TRES TR ER SR M
BN ZEERGEZN

Visiting different
associations and schools,
social workers of “Family
in Crisis Support Project” o f52 7 <7 4% 1 BB ST A B A R PE LA HABR [ AE Al
shared their experiences
on grief counselling to
fellow professionals

o BRI STIE ST IR IR MBS RASHEEBNSN - TFED
THMREZBEASEIES » AT ERERE
Z MR BT R IEFR AN E
Apart from counselling and financial support, "Family in
Crisis Support Project" arranged a variety of activities
to beneficiary families, giving them the opportunity to
enjoy leisure time and broaden their horizons despite
their lack of resources

F1T&TI] > TR EIZEIRE » i LRI ENE
“Family in Crisis Support Project” recruited college and
university students and working adults as volunteers; to
pay regular visits and to show love and care to beneficiary
families

Promote Zero Violence and Harmonious Families

B 2018 £ 10 Bfta > AEEHERFBNT »
1T THIF 25 - FHRMGIESE) » SHEREH
BRERANTAREBEEREFRNRE » TWRALR
HIEHRHKREAT - FENEAFERARBNERK
HERBEMSIE > Dh» 46 ZRMNEBRME T RIE
REHEREIRIER 53 2 NMERMHT RERE
BT OIRKERZEE ~ 17 R BHEHERER 23
RIRFBEME > sTRINEERR - BRIMERALEER
ANANEEERNEHRKT ) TERER BT
RIS E IR B K EFH RIS » KERMEK
BIBFLINE -

Inspired participants’ understanding on
handling emotions through storytelling

Visited Child Protective Service Unit
and launching collaborative children
programme

With the support from Social Welfare Department, we have launched the
project “Peace Campus - Support Programme for Enhancing Peaceable
Relationship” since October, 2018, providing supportive services for families
to handle intimate partner violence and children witnessing domestic
violence and at the same time promoting public awareness. This year,
working with different social service units and schools, we hosted courses
on handling intimate partner violence and children for 46 and 53 participants
respectively. Four family cohesion programmes, 17 community talks and 23
service promotions were also launched. The project has achieved satisfactory
result. Participants have uplifted their awareness and skills for dealing with
conflicts through non-violent means and children have managed to learn
ways to handle negative emotions and family conflict. The relationship and
communication among their families have also been improved.

o FAHMERASINEHISEEIENDH o IRERERFEMUAMRE/E o FiBBERIE NEENRER B

Reinforced primary students’ knowledge
of family violence through educational
talks
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Family Constructive Dispute Resolution Centre

208 | % [&] Mediation Weel 2022
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Develop Family Constructive Dispute Resolution (CDR) Centre to Enhance
Harmonious Family and Interpersonal Relationships

RBPOERFXERMOERTE  HEBEEXE
BT RAZHRERTRE - BEESFFREH
MALTERSERNMUY - HAETHERELVE
BRI EXRABEE - BRABEHNE
FHEARTS > BHELARAERALRCHESE
pUkEtE ~ BN RIDERTERABEES - ATRA
ARRHRRFREFEMS > RAZBHLEEERE
B BRESHNERAARERE RERILEE -
EREfF AHAREETRARZENFE MG
FMAREBIXAE °

o HREMEIZUEE -

Mediation Centre rendered professional mediation casework service to help
resolve high-conflict disputes among divorced couples, parent-and-children,
carers of elderlies in families as well as colleagues. We organised community
and youth peace navigator training, training for professional mediators,
mediation education and legal consultation programmes to facilitate different
people of the society to apply mediation in their daily life and to help the
community resolve conflicts. In order to enhance the public awareness and
recognition of the concept of mediation, we widely used social and mass
media in promotion so as to enhance mutual respect, rebuild trust, as well as
to prevent and manage interpersonal conflicts despite diversities.

o SPHTIRIEIESERE - 1N

BRUEHERNRmES MR ERRERIERE
BRIER N EERA I Al 49 B9 BE
REREZE Continued Professional

The Community Peace
Navigator Training, through
interactive and experiential
activities, helped its
participants to understand
how to iron out conflicts
between people with
nonviolent methods

Development Seminar
was conducted for
family mediators

to strengthen their
capabilities of helping
family members settle
financial disputes

BN RR B AMBNE > THRERERE > SFAFLEILMERENR

Assist Divorced Parents to Serve as Co-parents, Enable Them to Understand
Children’s Needs and to Jointly Create “Two Happy Homes"” for Their Children

M EHERESERORNED (REAK - =
R BIBRFHMEBRT > BFRNPIUIREE
RUIRIBETRIERERBFREHE - TR AKE
EERATEEENZENE - TEHHNESHSE
Hepil TRER A - KRB ERIZ) ~ THER
MEZFAEBRER) ~ FFREBHXENME £ X
BOEABREXSHEBFREHX
ERGREBENTEE » UFLlEN
FamfER KA » SFEEFR >
BB FLRIE) IS EERE
AUESE > EMERTREME o

o [ 24 F 2232 17 M fE R4
SN ENRERS)
Promoting the message on
“Create two happy homes
for their children”

The Parent-child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre devotes
itself to promoting “Child-focused Co-parenting”. Through the Parent-child
Contact Service, the Centre assists children to maintain stable connection
with their non-residing parents in a neutral and conflict-free environment.
Varieties of support groups, workshops and activities such as “Certificate
Course on Child-focused Co-parenting”, “Why my children resist to connect
with me?”, “Support Group for Non-residing Mothers”, etc., have been
tailor-made to support separated or
divorced parents to achieve a better
understanding on their children’s
needs amidst critical changes in family
relationship and, for the best interest
of children, to adopt cooperative co-
parenting to foster resilience among
children to positively cope with critical
family changes and grow up healthily
under two households.



WL T B 0 RRIER - BRREMBESEAD > HMHMARRR T READ
AE > FTHREREEAEEENMHEERSEEH

Launch Financial Management Project for Divorced Families,
Help Divorced Parents to Adopt the “Child Perspective” to Handle
Maintenance and Financial Management Issues in an Amicable Manner

KEROKE (B REN - BEREYREE
I AREQBEEN REAK AETERN
RESEMEEEEE - AASBEMHEIEER
HBEEEHE B AV EF L ERENER
FEMBERTEERESEEERENAZ > H
BRRLEREREREND  RYTFAEMEE
B TRISXHEEBNEBY - AZRBES
FERBE > RN

fETHE ) REBMELAR Ot
HENEESHERS
TR BALEARS
BEEBHRESOR
EMEBMANESE &
157 88 53 EEAEALAAEF

[ B 55 32 87 |
¥iux

o [fE| PRIEMERLA
Booklet on Maintenance
Management

ERERESREALY

Family Resource Centre (FRC) has launched the Financial Management Project
for divorced families, promoting proper ways of financial management and
maintenance payments from the “child-focused” perspective. Our financial
social worker and co-parenting counsellor have collaboratively designed
series of brand-new support services, such as financial management
workshops for divorced families and focus groups on aliment, etc., to facilitate
divorced parents to focus on best interest of children, adopt positive financial
management values and recognise the importance of proper maintenance
arrangement. Funded by the Home and Youth Affairs Bureau, we have
produced educational materials such as booklet and story cards for the
community, to raise public awareness of the importance and significance
of child maintenance payments, and to safeguard the welfare and rights
of children together.
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o [ NIBMHEBEHNEME
Story Cards on
¥ Maintenance Management

By EEHIBFEE > SRR / BIE / EERERMESTE « BIEMEMN

2B EME

Launch an Online Training Platform to Allow Diversified and Flexible
Learning Opportunities for Divorced / Remarried / Blended Families

BEGHE - B 15 METRESESBBHE L
EHRBTE > BBE NG LG TERRMIE
% AME  BEREARENRE  BERE
RESLERARSE > EERHETINEE
e RASBEERENSANARN CEEY
P 5% 2 7 {4 288 ) 28 4 0 AT BR T A8 AR (O B BY o 7
asEBmEE
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2 MHERTRE
EREARENESE
MBS SBEEH
NAF% » HEIEE
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An e-Learning and interactive platform has been launched under the Jockey
Club “Let Go and Let's Go” Support Project for Divorce and Blended Families.
Through varieties of online and face-to-face courses and workshops, etc.,
the Platform created tailor-made learning opportunities for parents, children,
teenage or grandparents from divorced, remarried or blended families in
order to enhance their resilience and capability to positively cope with
challenges due to critical changes in family relationship or Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACE). The Platform also offered
LT professional training to facilitate the sector to
understand difficulties and needs of divorced,
remarried or blended families, to learn related
intervention and to promote knowledge exchange
within the industry.

® B @ o ARE /B BERELEENEEHSBBTL
= = Website cum e-Learning and interactive platform

~l for divorce / remarried / blended families
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BRoOYEHMS ERBHEHARE  BRER  RERERBz2MEL - SRER
BEURNGHREERERZHRER > TARREMZIE -

o SHIEMMTRFHEREL

o AEFEMF  RAMENRBERENRE  FEABSTERERTERE €5
RERERIENERE

o RREERE - RS TES - WMBEMBER K LB

o HE IMRERE EE > U TR - MFNTHH ATE > BBFRAFAREE
ARREBEERUSTRBEEEY

Despite confronting the rampant outbreak of the fifth wave of pandemic, the
Society’s children services units, including Foster Care Service, After School
Care and Support Programme (ASCSP), Neighbourhood Support Child Care
Project (NSCCP) and the Pilot Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary
Institutions (PPI), offered support services to children and families in need
through such means as online learning support and donation of anti-epidemic
materials. When the pandemic situation became stable and schools resumed,
our service units assisted pupils on adapting to the arrangement of class
resumption and their learning progress. We also supported parents as well.

® Regularise Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions

® Work with our partners to raise awareness about child care, continuously recruit
foster families and home-based child carers to provide proper care to children in
need

® Overcome limitations of the pandemic by arranging multifaceted activities to boost
students' self-efficacy and sense of optimism

® Promulgate the theme of “Family - Parent-child harmonious time” and promote the
message of “Child Protection” and host diverse parenting educational programmes
in divergent formats for parents and carers in various districts 3 5
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Regularise Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions

AEgH 2019 FEAGEFNNBENHIT (MT2/181
REM TRB LSS - NSEHETE > =
2022 £ 7 BEmAEER > WK 2022 F£8 BIEIES
£ - B EANEBLZ LG BB RBIGTRE
BEEOBEEMMEARERIETHHEET TR o
FIERNBERREFTE  FKWE ~ AIFAIE
&SR & - —

17 o ABEHE W -
REPIRERME '

& B AR 4
TR - WAt '
2023 F£ 8 A 1E :
i ABRES © p = A
(S

Subvented by the Social Welfare Department (SWD), the Society has initiated
the “Pilot Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions” since
2019. After coming to a successful completion in July, 2022, the Service has
been regularised since August, 2022. With reference to the evaluation study
report during the Pilot Scheme, SWD proposed to implement the “District-
based Social Work Teams” by phase. The First phase covered Hong Kong
Eastern and Wan Chai District, Shamshuipo District, Tai Po and North District,
and Tuen Mun District. We were granted to render social services
in kindergarten in Tuen Mun East, which will be commenced in
August, 2023.

o BIREARE
Simulated stage
performance

o RFFIEE

Parent-child cart

MESE ERAMMERRESENRT  FEBSTERERMERSE -

EERERERIEYNIREE

Work with Our Partners to Raise Awareness about Child Care,
Continuously Recruit Foster Families and Home-based Child Carers to
Provide Proper Care to Children in Need

UTHEE - RERE) RETE > FTHRFERE
BFof UBBRTEXEMEE  BEIFER
ERE ARREESHEALRBSTERT 1B
BEFERE ° IS RHEEAMUFRATER - NET
HR - HOEESIFRIBLRRES  EEE
SREBEER MEIENZIREE ) - DIRERE
REDNZRBALHNMRT > THL B#RRERE
TR WER - RULFF - MBBR GBI LS
HERE > UCEEANZRENEERIESHNE
SPEARBNBRE R o

THBEEZEBERZ A A RRE

We promoted the "Neighbourhood Support
Child Care Project" in the community and
actively recruited suitable women as home
based child carers

Under the theme of “Fostering Love, Blessing Families”, a serious of Charity
Premiere activities were pursued. We partnered with foster parents to arouse
the concern about the needs of foster children. We also furthered society’s
understanding of foster care service and recruited more foster families.
Through various means, such as setting up roadshow, cooperating with
kindergartens and using social media, we promulgated the "Neighbourhood
Support Child Care Project” in the community so as to draw residents’
attention towards childcare arrangement and to convey the message of
"preventing children from being left unattended at home". Meanwhile, we
proactively recruited suitable women as home based child-carers in response
to the needs of child care in the community and to boost mutual help among
the neighbourhood.

o ENH

Nurturing your heart




AR IBPRE > IRIE S TiEE) » EMBPEMRER R LB
Overcome Limitations of the Pandemic by Arranging Multifaceted Activities to
Boost Students' Self-efficacy and Sense of Optimism

MEET BT EEN » 2REHBESER BEE As the pandemic gradually receded, schools steadily resumed and students
BHBELS4EE « AGEBITEIRER T2 (te had to return and adapt to their daily life. More than simply providing
B EIEN  EREEERET (2BE T 1 academic support, our After School Care Service (ASCP) helped students
= \ ’ 7 = 7 = N

e ) develop an attitude of “Independent Learning”, therefore reducing family
Ag‘ >[5 B J <<<7;.EE./\ SEAE m:om‘ # . ) i .
RRES > [P AL IR B2 R T 22 5 B BURE R © 25 155B0) conflicts caused by academic pursuit. To relieve stress brought onto students

PEFEABEHERNES  AFEERBRHR due to changes, we collaborated with a secondary school in our district

seoIndes UBIPIIYY  \ s @

G HERRAPREMRR/NETRGFREESRE » this year. Hosted by seniors, a stress-reducing art group was launched for
HHhEESFEBEMEBAFEARNONES > #FE8E students, aiding them to express feelings without restraint through art while
EREE > IBHEIRFASTIE o identifying students in need and provide immediate support.

o [REZEI HTHWBREEN—
BbMn - BENE RS E RS
B
Other than academic progress,
social interaction is an
important aspect in life. Tutors
hosted games through which
students acquired socialising

n--@‘

R o HEEBHNLIHE
o BEEN  INFREBEIMES > BNARE AR > BERILIE A
BRRITNER IR 1E > BiEAIE

The stress-reducing art
group held by seniors
allowed students to
create art freely and
unleash their creativity

HETREREIGE UTR - RFNERME I SEE > BAFRAAR
AZERRREBESZRMES TREHEESH

Promulgate the Theme of “Family - Parent-child Harmonious Time” and Promote
the Message of “Child Protection” and Host Diverse Parenting Educational
Programmes in Divergent Formats for Parents and Carers in Various Districts

Due to the resumption of classes, the amount
of homework has increased. Tutors helped
student with their problems in assignments

sjuajuog £ 00 O &

To promulgate the message of ‘Child Protection’, we have, under the
theme of “Family - Parent-child Harmonious Time", introduced divergent
parent child activities and the principle of 6A’s positive parenting to
parents through social media, so as to improve parent-child relationship
and advocate the message of ‘Harmonious Family’. Parenting talks and
workshops were also held at sundry pre-primary institutions for parents
to understand children’s needs and to acquire parenting and emotional
management methods.
o N@NHHEEZFRBENE MBI 2R8> TA
RERGZEHRE REFE] NER
Introduced the "Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project” at

the open day of a kindergarten and publicising the message of
"Child Protection" to parents and children

AEETRERE) R
FERUERFEUTR - #
FFERE AEE > AR
ERNMBARBRFESHRSD
= oA BmIBHBRA > IR
FHRFREG WS TN
BEREER - RAREA]
BUETRRATBEEK
TR BBRERHEZ
FHRE BBEHNE
EEESE -
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IE TURBE WES > FE% 40 SHAP NS REFRMETERS > MEER
BERFIRELFFHTEHERMRT - *FERBESEACERIRE > 13
BOERRXERHERRNBEERE -

o MR » BIEBFELFENRENANENE

o RERTHESRE  RAMRITRMALED  EREEFMARFK

o ZABEBATNNAFE  REFVFREAEMAMEENBEHRBERKE
il

o EETEEAEERS - ERKEMBRITUHF

o HEMARKBERERENENRKRBED » BIUHMIIKREE

o BTHERT  REUBREBE  AFVEFRIDENRE - EiR

Upholding the belief of “family-centric” perspective, the Society provides
school-based social work services to more than 40 primary and secondary
schools. ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square also offers
integrated youth services in the community. In this year, we have expanded
our scope of personalised and tailor-made service, so as to help young people
and families to confront the challenges after the pandemic.

® Empower inner strength of youth and families through embracing a growth
mindset

@® Incorporate mediation into daily life through online and offline learning and rebuild
mutual trust in relationships

® Address youth mental health and family relationship issues induced by the use of
internet by integrating evidence-based intervention

® Provide tailor-made and personal life planning services and connect families to
serve as companions

® Enhance competence and confidence of students with special educational needs
and cultivate inclusion in schools

® Foster resilience among families and teenagers, and allow them to face challenges
and adversity with love and communication
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ARF5 RS

Service Report
BHERELE  BEEVENRENNENE

Empower Inner Strength of Youth and Families Through Embracing a

Growth Mindset

Power T.A.G. Il - BIENAT) 5HE8IL5&1E TRTENE)
EEE TRELE) 2B URABSVERRE
BIFE R o A 5T 31 2022-2023 BEKS) -
40 BRFEHN P2 LT T BB 200 IBE VL F ~ KE
RHEEE > BliEAST VO FEEHRREASHNIRE ©
AHESESE > HBERT NERINEDE K
FER T EHRES > MUER MRE > BIRFME
R o B > TRAZR - LDEREH 5t8) > I~E
THomeland) KEEMI £ 2022 FEIT R BB
REABEBREE VERENES o

= S eSS 52

o NIRIETE AR ERMEEEA - #HE [ RIERERIF]
Promoted “Family Health Relationship” at Central Pier
with booths

o XEHEFDFEFLR FKMAIEE EEHE(ERERM
BIERREE LS
Parents and teenage children cooperated closely in the
"Family Laser War Game" for reinforcing family solidarity

Focusing on boostering “Inner Strength” and cultivating the “Growth
Mindset” , Power T.A.G. - Boosting Inner Strength Project improved the
mental wellness of youth and families. The project has been kick-started in
the 2022-2023 academic year. More than 200 activities were held for youth,
families and teachers in 40 secondary serving schools to establish a mental
health-friendly environment for youth. Regarding “Community Engagement”,
a total of 11 series of youth, family and community joint-school activities
were arranged to attain the service impact of "Transformation, Actualisation
and Satisfaction". To advocate the message on youth mental wellness, a
recognition ceremony of SoulCollage® Project took place at “Homeland”
Family Market 2022.

o SRR . LEREH 25718 BEERFNE—REF/ME
HOEEHEE
Joined hands with school stakeholders to promote youth mental
wellness in the Recognition Ceremony of SoulCollage® Project

o —EPOLERY I8 - I
MG 0 (RES
DEMKEEET#
Four episodes of
“Conflicts in Family”
were aired to further
= f mutual understanding
\ " ' ; between teenage

i%éa %‘i - ’~ children and parents

A o

LRBNSSRAORT MARRE

® [PowerOn] tEAFES
TIiREE - SHEMLEREE
“Power On” Community
Ambassadors worked
together to resolve the
difficulty and arranged a
community event




HMLRTEHDSE > RARKRISHMALED > EREEFRAR
Incorporate Mediation into Daily Life Through Online and Offline Learning
and Rebuild Mutual Trust in Relationships

B2022F9 B 2GR AEREREESER
E2188) > MR BERSRERRER - 12 - E5t8) -
Al TR LESRBTaRE) - BAREBRE
- BRAZUMBBRRNELNE - (REREM
ABRRAR o RFIMBCAIRERMRARTS > EXRE TH
ERMESTE ) BT MRBETM  E 348 IER
A ARERRE R E BRI BHER &
REATBRN TR EREUE -

® 2022 - 2023 WA EEH)
2022 - 2023 Peer mediation game booth
at school

=—

o ERHEIEHLFE 2023 F MBREA T
AHEED) 0 N ARRERRRE
Invited by Department of Justice to attend

the “Mediate First” Pledge 2023, we also
introduced the peer mediation service

With the sponsorship from Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, Jockey
Club Happy Family with M.E. (Mediation Education) has been implemented
since September, 2022. The unprecedented “Mediation Self-Learning Online
Platform” allowed the public to easily learn fundamental mediation knowledge
at any time to build harmonious family and interpersonal relationship. We
enhanced our peer mediation service by further polishing the “Peer Mediation
Project Manual” for 348 trained peer mediators to consolidate their mediation
knowledge and skills. We also promoted mediation culture together with the
education, corporates, and social sectors.

o HRl T LBEBFMTE) » BBENERE
R EE R
The unprecedented Mediation Self-Learning
Online Platform publicised mediation
education to general public

BABEATHNNAFE  EEFVFHEEREHEMEENFHERRRERRE
Address Youth Mental Health and Family Relationship Issues Induced by the
Use of Internet by Integrating Evidence-based Intervention

PIERE REE R (488X HealthyNet) IH R B
24 REHE REEAMCEEREREES
B REKEEEEERREERE ; RS
Il DEMEBIKERIREER  EEENEE 85
RFEHBER > BT R LEPBIRE -

AN A o W BRI e TRt
EESTENEE

Taught students to film and edit videos and

o LU STEM BRI IUA AR HEEEE

EX = to acquire information literacy effectively

Promoted information literacy to the
public through STEM game booth

Internet education and counselling service (HealthyNet) targeted students,
parents and teachers. The service offered personalised learning experience
and professional counselling to address miscellaneous forms of internet crisis
and family conflict. It also imparted training for teachers, sharing experiences
on coping with internet crisis, promoting information literacy, raising the
awareness of using the internet healthily, and establishing a positive online
environment together.

by utilisation of electronic devices

o LU ER FHEMRERE L
P BBRAEERKTS
Organised interactive activities to
facilitate parents and children to
learn healthy online culture, family
communication, and interpersonal skills

sadIAles YanoA | imhem @
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ESTERAANEERS > ERXERSRITUF
Provide Tailor-made and Personal Life Planning Services and Connect Families to
Serve as Companions

S ERERFES T T2 / BKEEAAFH2MNE To render a more in-depth support for students with specific needs, our
M pEARRe |, A kR EEB RN EA A ISR A 1S life planning service introduced the “Individual Study and Career Support
ERESITENERERS  GEEE 4% 288 felll'wce fcc)]r Secor-wd.ary Schf:)ol S-tu?edrfts and Dro:::.cmtst(sler.\nce) : I: prO\gqeg
) . s ailor-made provision service, including counselling, training, visits and jo
fipBRES S , (BT B A RS L B R A Y

MRBRRS  RIARENRRMERLERRY placement, with the purpose to boost the confidence of students in exploring
=\ o = JT e B B SEA . A .

&0 o FREBISTRS > BRE N EERBEHKEN and attaining their life goals. Besides individual support for students, the

TEFDE > RABRENRITW N IEmESES ° service connected their families with different stakeholders to serve as their
companions and motivators.

o BINBBFINBEHRKE
BNiEE » BE RIS
Students participated in the
job placement programme
to learn design techniques
imparted by a designer

o SAEDINTIFEEIE > A
TRE BRI
A nurse demonstrated how
to tape up wounds during a
placement workshop

o SHREASHEEER
AT S
Senior students attended
mock interviews and
prepared themselves for
the future

o ELMIN TR 7RIV AE2EN
e E R R E RIS
Teachers acquired the latest study
information and counselling skills
for life planning

EERAERHAERERENENRKREED > B HANIBRENIE
Enhance Competence and Confidence of Students with Special Educational Needs
and Cultivate Inclusion in Schools

ERAREH R L > BRI A &R To cultivate inclusion culture in schools, students were recruited as
i BEBETEEREEERR o SRS EY inclusion ambassadors to launch booths, which
EEBEANEHR  BEREEERAIEDN allowed :studtt_entsd::)f learn abou(;c c_ari.Tg_:s w:ll
. [ N , as respecting differences and similarities. To
AERE > BRARPALEES > B R REDS enhance the sense of competence among
DR ~ REDHBEFR/VE - EEREN SEN students, support their adjustment in
=28~ TR IR Rt AR NEEE S o campus and development of life direction,
a variety of activities were launched,
including problem solving via new sports,
emotion healing by expressive arts, career
planning groups and visits, and training on
executive and social skills.

® LEGO[RT A » tho] AB B U eI5HE -
RAMITRIS
Apart from an interesting game, making
LEGO allows one to acquire ways of
planning and uplift one’s execution skill



o BIFRRIMEIER A > 85
DEATREEEERROE
Through painting and creating
decorations, teenagers let go
of their negative emotions

o HENHE( - BEBREE
HERBBER
Inclusion booth - students
learnt to respect difference
and embrace inclusivity

sadIAles YanoA | imhem @

ABAREBENB LR
HRZBE® AR

Social thinking® training group
for students with difficulties in

social interaction

o BAEBNBIES) 5 RHAR
5 > 2RI EEMRARMRE
Enhanced problem solving
capacity with positive attitude
through playing new sport

BThEEF > REUEREE > BELVFFRLIOHRE « (CFIR
Foster Resilience Among Families and Teenagers, and Allow Them to Face
Challenges and Adversity with Love and Communication

BEBESHEVERRERERERREBIONE
KRB BRRIL xEHEBRE—FBBTERE
MPB IR & R TR - Teen =81 - FLEF -
RE TRELEHET ) #4700 RERHBFRAE
8 —RIKEEMESRS  BERE - BEHRE - MY
RIBEHPIRMEES

o ZXEE) B HER /)
o EERTFHER
HYE R EmHRTEIRN
EMREE
Through adventure
activities, parents and
children developed a
positive attitude to
confront challenges
and adversity
together

o & M) REEH -
BliE T BENRTE
J o BEREE TIESE
SNMERESE
Family photo taking
created quality
parent-child moments
and produced positive
family energy and
memories of growing
up for families

Adjusting to the resumption of normalcy and schools, teenagers and parents
experienced difficulties and stress. Regarding this, the Society offered a
variety of events through the Jockey Club "Promoting Family Resilience
Project” and the “Deliver-Love”- Youth Parents “Family Life Education
Programme” to 4,700 families, during which they developed the capacity to
confront adversity by supporting each other, expressing themselves without
restraints, and solving problems with flexibility.

o YRR - HFFHFER
BaEE o R
BARHTEHER
Parents & their
children learnt how
to apply mindfulness
into their family
interaction

o WEETT-NZLAHE
BERTHRRMRE &
HREN TERRE
2
Discovered the
“resources and
power” of families by
understanding and
appreciating each
other from multiple
perspectives
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ARFSERS

Service Highlights

FEHRNRE RIBLEE) - TEREE &k HERE) > UEERETERER
MBE - RAIFRF XBRE > BERE) NEZ > ARERMERESE &
REGURZMBE o

o ERZTICHERBRE > LIEARBEER > IBRBEAEZEESEE

o REREHRER  MBEHFORENU T2 H > RRBIBRE

o ERHEEE - HBRESBRIMNAENER > LRFHTIER

o RIEERREMINTERTRIE

o WEFREMBEAEBEHER

Addressing the varying needs of elderly at different stageo, we strive
to facilitate “Active Ageing”, “Ageing in Place” and “Continuum of Care".
Upholding our mission of “Supporting Family and Care for the Elderly”, we
support families and communities to facilitate positive ageing of their elder
members.

® Develop diversified community care services to enhance the quality of care and
provide more options for service users

® Facilitate the development of elders’ potential, strengthen their physical and mental
health and their social participation and manifest a proactive active aging

® Facilitate physical and cognitive rehabilitation of elders and maintain their social
connection through effective application of gerontechnology

® Deliver community education and support through Advanced Care Planning

® Promote the mental wellness of elders and carers
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Service Report
BRSTCHEREBERS  MISAEEES > TRREEAESEES RS

Develop Diversified Community Care Services to Enhance the Quality of Care
and Provide More Options for Service Users

BEZBEN > FENRERERFESMELE
AR BB RENREE XIS EABTOES
NNEES  SBAFIRR AR OIEEEF o H 2023
F1RE > AEEHEEMNBANHARE HERMER
EREREMAERS > BARENRELRESE
L HEVIRE - R 7T A (BIUERRT « KB
BR S EXE) RN TEEBL TR EC
A BRARENARE X MARHMTEBER &
S EREETT TXEEEQ) 58 BRERE
FEAM  BRIRE 0 MEAMFINEEER -

o EEF LTI NI & FE R T 5E
Elders trained their reaction and balance
ability with the use of gerontechnology

As the pandemic receded, our home care services gradually resumed to the
comprehensive level. We continued to render day centre activities such as
group exercises, cognitive training and psychosocial activities for elders and
their carer. Starting from January, 2023, the Society obtained subvention
from the Social Welfare Department (SWD) to operate “Home Care and
Support Services for the Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment”, offering more
comprehensive care for elders in need. In addition to support daily functions,
such as meal delivery, house cleaning, and escorting, there were various
psychosocial activities that broadened the social circle and community
network of elders. The “Enhancement of Quality of Life” programme was
consecutively pursued in this year to support elders to purchase daily
necessities, electrical appliances or services to improve their quality of life.

o WIR A RRAT
REMWES
A physiotherapist
leaded elders to
do exercise

o EEGRAYIRIIIGR LRSS A
Elders trained their upper limbs mobility with the
use of gerontechnology



RERELERES  MESF OEBRNAF2H > BINRIEKRE
Facilitate the Development of Elders’ Potential, Strengthen Their Physical and
Mental Health and Their Social Participation and Manifest a Proactive Active Aging

FBEHGEE OIS ~ O~ A B~ B8R Y IRIBIEIR
BARERAREREEENZEARE BBEEY
le {24 BFREEEE > PORKBRERIIE
FEHBE > BAREBERREENED ; JIREE
BEEEREN > BREREE > BAZSORE B
PR EEET RN LB > TFEEREL)
SES BN AFEELER - s8I UL NERER
A BRAREIPRES > BHRHEHESHE
BRENEXIREEE  EREEERENHE -

o IH3|RER LG

Trained elders as Active Ageing Ambassadors

o R RE " SLISESING

t 1413 2

The Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing improves the holistic wellbeing
of elders regarding six dimensions including physical, psychological, social,
spiritual, cognitive and environmental aspects. Through the Jockey Club
Community eHealth Care Project, the centre encouraged elders to develop
regular exercise habits and uplifted their ability in disease management. The
centre also trained elders as Active Ageing Ambassadors to develop their
potential and boost their physical and mental wellbeing. To prevent carer
from fighting alone in the caring journey, the "Carers Support Project” was
initiated this year. Taking To Kwa Wan as a pilot district, the project engaged the
community through various promotional campaigns and activities, mobilised
community participation, and developed families’ strength with the purpose to
support elderly carer and co-create an elderly carer friendly community.

o BAEBIEARBEAEN S O ER
Promoted physical and mental wellbeing of service users
through activities

o TWELRE > REHBHE
HEETE

Hosted Carers Forum to raise
community’s awareness on
carers’ needs
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ERSREE > HBRESRKRIDMSEER » YLIFRFLEIEE
Facilitate Physical and Cognitive Rehabilitation of Elders and Maintain Their
Social Connection Through Effective Application of Gerontechnology

HEBBEEGEPN EEBHHE BEEEX
ZEMER) > AREREEMRBEERTIRE
s BiBBANEIRN BBREIIGR NTRER
EEy - SRR AREE > REEBRERTEET
Ak R ES RN ENRE - RERULE
EAREIEHEFINRGT > BREEREEA
BEZERENRER A EHERE - T£ER
BiaiE ) EREEN TEE LB - BRI o It
S TREABRETRATIERERFLEHE
REAERE - REIEIBERE -

Funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club, the "Lifestyle Reactivation Project:
Jockey Club Smart Homecare Solution" provided vital sign measuring
instruments and tablets to elders. With built-in "Self-Rehabilitation Training"
software, which covered different rehabilitation exercises and cognitive
training games, these devices allowed elders to train themselves at home
anytime to strengthen their physical and cognitive health. Elders could also
upload their personal health indicators to the programme’s system, aiding
carer and nursing staff to monitor their health status and render timely
support. The "Living Life Channel" updates elders with online information and
keeps them abreast of time. Apart from these, visits by workers and volunteers
could help elders sustain social connection and mutual care, enhance their
mental and psychological wellbeing.

REKBBEERBERER
AR NFAA

Elders and carers trained
their fine motor skills through
rehabilitation games

o REFMATREMEIT
HETHEE
Elders created their own
designs using tablet

REEOKRERTIRS
Elders listened
attentively to the
volunteer's instructions

o ETIREREWFIFHA
RIS EE RS
The volunteer taught
elders how to use health
measurement devices

RIEEREETENTERTRZE

Deliver Community Education and Support Through Advanced Care Planning

[fa:5BREEst 8 BIBERIEBE - IHEEEES
BE) o HBE—F > AstEIRE b TBRREE
BIRRTS > MBEEFIEMBE LR BERA
BB BERREEEAREBEET ER  FA
BRERIEZIRERN o I > FtBBBZIIE
THEREES » H/ER - Z2REBEER » &5t
2170 2022 10 BRITT#wIE > B 255 ALEHA
RO EE N AES AR REE 2 o

Funded by the Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund, the “Advance Care
Planning (ACP) Project”, offered one-stop services to assist elders to
formulate end-of-life care plan and prompted family communication during
the past year. The Project also financially supported the elders to sign
advance directives, testaments, and enduring powers of attorney as well
as to receive funeral consultation. Apart from these, our trained volunteers
helped elders to fulfill their dreams and reduce regrets in life. In response to
the Elderly Carers Month, the Project held a forum in October, 2022. Attended
by 255 individuals, it opened discussion among stakeholders on how to
motivate ACP.



o RETHTARIRERSTEIR
[=al=12
==
An Elder took photo after
completing her Advance

Care Planning

o ETHEEERY:
B STRRE DR
The volunteer assisted
an elder to complete a
life story book to fulfill
his late life wish

SEBREMAUEE
BEFRTHESE » LAK
SR T 38

Visited a funeral

parlour and garden of
remembrance to reflect on
life and death issues and
plan for the future

o BEHI A\ LiTmiARIRERS 2PV B H iR
Professionals across sectors discussed challenges
and solutions of Advance Care Planning

B REMBE BB EE

Promote the Mental Wellness of Elders and Carers

TERENENS - [S4EME R IELtE| ) BB TEmEE Funded by the “Mental Health Initiatives Funding Scheme”, the 2-year-
EESHEE | B B 2022 F4 AEEAN long “Smiley Activation Project - Emotional Health Support Service” was
TEMIRRE o A B SEEAHBA TR TEED Ia;ncthesjlnlAznl, 202?. Thedp;OJe-:‘?: atl-med Izt ra|S|r-1tgtg1 (;ommun-lty awaretness

PR . . o about elderly depression and facilitating elders wi epressive symptoms
2N NEs 2 S & ==
B mbsNEBRnEEERHEER  BER to reconnect with the community. Elders could also learn problem-solving
N g =N [N 5y 4 e ° = . . . . . .
REETE ~ BRMIRES) > M S 154 o 455t skills and engage in pleasant activities to eventually improve their emotional
BRI L TTEFEN A » BIERTTIINER R IRMH wellbeing. The service adopted diversified intervention strategies, covering

MR EEASIESE) - EEREHEG IAE the "Smiley Activation Programme" at homes by outreaching social workers
EZREBEE ARSI NSO ERSES and Anti-Depression Careline. Education programmes and promotional

ST HEEEHE o activities were also launched to
/| oo / ~F _— . R
=X impart the psychosocial strength
W

that nurtured resilience for elders

=

L1
'
‘4N

and carer.

o FHHREEH
Meditation
experience activity

o FEFEAFED
Aromatherapy massage

o HEINE
Touchable love
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ARFSER

Service Highlights

HERBEESBEARREREEERS > URATHEEBEREFHBIIRERES
XERE > URBEEEA « RERIFELNEE > L#HSHEAREERETRS
RABHMBLEEHER -

EEEFEMES  #HITHNEEFEMERED ; HRROWEMBEIF
BERTRALXRFRLBEE > GEMRAARRBHEECRAXFLBEHZA
REHBRE

EEZERBHMEERRATDHBERR « EENLTEBHERNZE

Through rendering professional services to individuals and families as
well as the Employee Assistance Programme (EAP) to business and public
sectors, our Special Services have continued to offer solutions for individual,
family and workplace problems. The promotion of volunteering services
among individuals and enterprises has also fostered self-improvement and
contribution to the society.

Implement experiential learning edutainment programmes about electronic financial
management in primary and secondary schools in response to the era of electronic
transactions, expanding our financial education initiatives to young children and elders
Support women carers through Online to Offline (020) means simultaneously, we
combined research results and service experiences to jointly promote multi-generational
family education services with the industry

Assist employees and their families in coping with challenges posed by the pandemic,
economic and social changes through Employee Assistance Programme

saolAdas [edads \ HETHE @
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Service Report
RAEFEMSEY > #ITH\SEFEREREE ; FERAENRETHE

Implement Experiential Learning Edutainment Programmes about Electronic
Financial Management in Primary and Secondary Schools in Response to the
Era of Electronic Transactions, and Expand Our Financial Education Initiatives

to Young Children and Elders

BYHEPOLEEREETRN  BHEEINE
BREREBINRIFHTHEEAL - POESE T5E
B8 B85 RBRLAZMRERHRERERN
B THERE - BEEBEMLIREZR - £
TEEMFHIZEMRN MEFHETFERER
12 BERHEZREREBENBEERERGH
thEXAL > BREANEFHEREVHS - 1H
REMWAB BN R BIFE M 2023 - &£
HREMABFTE > FHEI0BE2ERENELR
EEEAEASMBEEMNR > FEMBERA
£EP

o [EHEISEME 2023 AR LR T
I BEERRAEXAA2INEEM
Merging online and offline formats,
"E-Run 2023" navigated participants
through an exclusive application
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Financial Education Centre has adopted a combination of online and offline
modes to share financial educational ideas and experiences with overseas
and non-social work professionals. Invited by the “Taiwan Fund for Children
and Families”, we hosted a six-month long professional financial education
training for Taiwan's social workers through online means. Following
previous financial social work training courses, we organised the first
“Financial Social Work Educator Certificate Course” specifically designed for
non-social work participants, conveying a concise framework of attitude and
value about financial education to other professionals. Joining hands with
each other, we worked with various sectors to publicise financial education
in the community. We also launched again the large-scaled city hunt, "E-Run
2023", with newly-added digital elements. Incorporating improved electronic
elements, the campaign leaded students from 30 schools to explore financial

knowledge in real-life scenarios using an exclusive application, allowing them
to understand that financial management knowledge is deeply rooted in our
daily lives.

o E—EAFHETIEEMEN
NEMH B TIFEHFSHRE
The first “Financial Social Work
Educator Certificate Course”
for non-social workers

Delivering training and consultation for social
workers from the “Taiwan Fund for Children
and Families” for six consecutive months, we
passed on our experiences and skills to those
in Taiwan
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Support Women Carers Through Online to Offline (020) Means Simultaneously,
We Combined Research Results and Service Experiences to Jointly Promote
Multi-generational Family Education Services with the Industry
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Multi-Generation Co-parenting
Practice Research Result
Announcement took place
in May, 2022, during which
we offered training for our
fellow practitioners using the
grandparents’ section of the
resource package

Women and Family Enhancement Centre has noticed the stress of carers
had intensified during the pandemic. Therefore, with the support of Sir
Robert Ho Tung Charitable Fund, we implemented the “Selfless Care, More
Self Love” Mental Health Enhancement and Wellness Project for women
carers to boost the mental health of women carers and launched a website,
namely “You Matter” (umatter.hk), to connect women carers online, advocate
mental health knowledge and provide individual consultation to women
suffering from emotional distress, with the purpose to help them overcome
challenges brought by the pandemic. As the “Education and Support
Project for Multi-generational Families” entered its third phase, a resource
package combining research results and the second phase’s experience
was completed and released in the Multi-Generation Co-parenting
Practice Research Result Announcement that took place in May, 2022,
during which professional
workshop was being held. The
team also collaborated with
different NGOs and schools
to continuously promulgate
multi-generational family
education services.
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Assist Employees and Their Families in Coping with Challenges Posed by the
Pandemic, Economic and Social Changes Through Employee Assistance Programme
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As pandemic in Hong Kong subsided, Wellness Programme continued to
dispense such services as counselling, training, crisis intervention for public
and private sectors as well as education organisations. As the normalcy
resumed, to assist employees in adapting to the new working mode,
interpersonal communication and workplace relationship, and in tackling
the ensuing pressure, we collaborated with business enterprises to arrange
on-site and online workshops like “Effective Communication”, “Aromatherapy
Massage”, “Acupressure for Office Workers” and “Stress Management”. After
years of social distancing, “Volunteer Recognition Ceremony”
eventually resumed at the Hong Kong Productivity Council,
attended by approximately 200 participants and corporate
volunteers.They witnessed and recognised the passionate
contribution of individual and corporate volunteers as well as
volunteer teams.

o BEFAHEMBH S
TR ERRNE
Invited by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
(HKCSS), we gave our sharing experience with
enterprises during the Seminar on Employees’
wellbeing - Health benefits through Work-life-balance
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Highlights of HKFWS
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No. of Staff, B{%E
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No. of Training for Staff No. of Attendance

87 5,421




2022 - 2023 FERFEH#

Annual Service Statistics

42 & REEPRFE Integrated Family Services

7,317

AR5 EZE

No. of Cases

45,437

AR AR

No. of Attendance

R IRTE R Efi B SR EEPRFE Mediation Services and Divorce Services

524
AR#5(EZ
No. of Cases

26,262

RIBAR

No. of Attendance

A ZE RFE Children Services

3,955
-) ? ? aiﬁifses

27,099

AR AR

No. of Attendance

/D EIRFE Youth Services

% 4,899
AR5 (EZ
No. of Cases

354,081

RFBAR

No. of Attendance

REERBEE R EIRFE Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly

& PR#5(EZ

| | No. of Cases

18,951

ARFEAR

No. of Attendance

HIGARFE Special Services

865

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

47,876

RFBAR

No. of Attendance

2 FIRFFEFRAEE —
Total No. of Cases 8 :

24,820 v

2FRFFEAR
Total No. of Attendance

519,706

BRES AR B I 22 P 38 BR 5

Activities under case work service are not included in the no. of attendance
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submits its report together with the audited financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society (the “Society”} for the year ended 31st March 2023.

Principal activity
The principal activity of the Society is the provision of welfare services.
Business review

Main business

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society, established in 1949, is one of the major social service organisations in
Hong Kong. With a “family-centric” perspective, the Society is committed to delivering quality and
professional social services to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in Hong Kong and foster
a caring community.

The Society renders the following major types of social services for families and individuals through its 48
service centres in Hong Kong:

a) Integrated Family Services —including 6 Integrated Family Service Centres, Zonta White House — Family
Retreat Centre, Clinical Psychological Service, and service projects to promote the wellbeing of
families;

b} Mediation Services and Divaorce Services — including a Mediation Centre, a Parent-child Connect
Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre, a Family Resource Centre, and services to address needs of
divorce and blended families;

¢) Children Services — including Foster Care Service, After School Care and Support Programmes,
Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project and Kindergarten Social Work Service, and Pilot Scheme
on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions;

d) Youth Services —including School Social Work Service for 40 secondary schoaols, an Integrated Children
and Youth Service Centre, and a variety of service projects to serve the developmental needs of young
peaple;

e) Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly — including Integrated Home Care Service,
Enhanced Home and Community Care Services, a Neighbourhood Elderly Centre, Pilot Scheme on
Community Care Service Voucher for the Elderly, Home Care and Support Services for Elderly Persons
with Mild Impairment, and service projects that address the mental health issues of elders and their
carers; and

f) Special Services — including a Financial Education Centre, a Women and Family Enhancement Centre,
Services for Multi-Generational Families, Volunteer Service, and Wellness Programmes.

The COVID-19 pandemic continued to slow down, Hong Kong was returning to normal. With solid
experience in social welfare services and development of innovative services, our Society provided support
to address the needs of families under the "new normal”. With the transformation of family structure,
the aging population, and the mental health problems brought challenges to society, families were under
stress. Our Saciety, collaborated with the government and different stakeholders, had launched different
service projects to support those families in need, and to enhance the family wellbeing.

At the same time, the two envisioning goals developed in 2019 under Envisioning 2024 were continued,
the work for the third year plan was completed with satisfactory result, and had set the sustainable
development direction of the Society and with different derivable developed. Internally, staff continually
to strengthen the application of “family-centric” intervention model in their daily routine; while externally,
we conducted the second “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index” and had advocated those important
elements in family wellbeing with the collaboration of corporate partners.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Business review and performance analysis

The Society was financially stable with an increase in total income by 1.65% as compared with that of last
year. Its major source of fund was from the subvention by the SWD, including Lump Sum Grant (“LSG”),
which was 82.72% of the total income. The Society also got funding support from other government
departments and different kinds of project fund and charity fund, including The Community Chest, The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and the Lotteries Fund Grant as well as donation from individuals
and corporates.

All along, the Society complies with the requirements stiputated in the SWD LSG Manual, Lotteries Fund
Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards, the Best Practice Manual. The Society has policies and
procedures to ensure all units observe the relevant legal obligations in their operation, including
Employment Ordinance, Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance, etc.

The Society has generally met the performance requirements agreed with its funders, including the

Service Quality Standards, Essential Service Requirements, Output Standards and Outcome standards set

out by the SWD. Besides, its services received positive feedback from service users.

During the year, the Society was granted different awards for its contributions:

a) Financial Education Centre "eSmart Financial Management Kids Society" received the "Excellence in
Social Impact Innovation (Large Organization)” and "Special Award for NGO” in the HKMA/HKT Global
Innovation Award 2022/2023 organised by The Hong Kong Management Association;

b) "Bronze Award”, “2nd Highest Donation Award for Donation Drive” and “9th Top Fund-raiser Award”
of Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme 2022/23 by the Community Chest; and

c) The status of “Manpower Developer” (1st April 2022 —31st March 2023) in the “Employees Retraining
Board “ERB” Manpower Developer Award Scheme.

Key relationships

a) Members
Members of the Society are persons, corporates or institutional bodies who register and subscribe to
the Articles of Association and pay the annual subscription. At the end of the financial year 2022/23,
the Society maintained a membership of 117,

b) Service users
In general, service users of the Society are families or individuals who meet the eligibility criteria for
services of the Society and wish to use the Society’s services. Apart from providing appropriate
services to its service users, the Society also promotes a family-friendly environment and advocates
policies which enhance family wellbeing. Besides, the Society took an active stance in sharing views
and concerns towards relevant social issues, government policies and legislation, such as “Proposed
Mandatory Reporting Requirement for Suspected Child Abuse Cases.

During the year, the Society offered education, preventive and remedial services for more than
519,706 beneficiaries and provided intensive service for more than 24,820 individual and family cases

c) Staff
The Society maintained a work force of over 1,120 as at 31st March 2023, comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff. The number of staff was almost the same
as compared with the figure of 1,120 in 2021/22.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Key relationships [Continued)

d) Funders and external partners

The Society has maintained close collaboration with government departments, funders and strategic
partners to put joint efforts in service provision to benefit the service users and the community as a
whole. During the year, the management staff served in over 120 committees, panels, working
groups, task force, liaison groups and network meetings of different nature set up under Labour and
Welfare Bureau, Social Welfare Department, Home Affairs Bureau, Social Workers Registration Board,
Hong Kong Council of Social Service and Family Council, etc, to advise on the development of social
services, social welfare policies and issues relating to the welfare of its service users and the
community as a whole. All these efforts are to actualise the Society’s mission to proamote the
wellbeing of families and foster a caring community.

Principal risks and uncertainties

With increased complexity in the external environment, it is inevitable that the Saociety is exposed to risk
which would affect its ability to achieve the planned objectives. To manage risks and to ensure sustainable
development of the Society, a Risk Management (“RM”) Palicy and Framework has been formulated and
implemented since 2014. There was progress report to the Executive Committee on a regular basis to
ensure that risks are identified, appropriately assessed, mitigated and managed, and continual
enhancement of its services and operations is in place.

The Society had an overall staff turnover rate at 16.8%, which recorded a significant increase as compared
with the figure of 15.9% last year. With the continuous service expansion in the social welfare sector and
government subvention, competition in the manpower market could not be avoided. The staff turnover
due to migration continued throughout the year. Difficulty in the recruitment and retention of staff was
significant, particularly for social workers and health care professionals, etc. To address such issues, the
Society continued the annual review exercise on the remuneration package, and develop different Human
Resource initiatives to improve the staff welfare benefits and to promote the Society through employer
branding measures.

Future development

In the coming year, the Society will be celebrating her 75" Anniversary. In view of the accumulated
practice wisdom in the past years for serving the families in need, the Society will continue the
implementation of strategies under the two envisioning goals. With the collaboration of government and
partners from different sectors, our Society will commit to co-create a family-friendly environment, and
advocate the values in family wellbeing and to foster a caring society.

Results
The results of the Society for the year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on page 10.
Own funds

Details of the movements in own funds of the Society during the year are set out in notes 12 to 14 to the
financial statements.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Executive Committee members
The members of the Executive Committee during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher, JP (Chairman)
Dr. Cheng Cheuk Sang, Arnold (Vice Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Shee Sing, Patrick (Honorary Treasurer)
Mrs. Choy Pun Siu Fun, Veronica, MBE, JP

Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Kwok Leung Kit Kan, Ingrid

Ms. Lau Wing Yin, Cecilia

Mr. Loong Hon Biu, Louis

Ms. Siu Wing Yee, Sylvia, JP

Dr. Tang Sau Lim, Philip

Ms. Wong Hang Yee, Sandy, JP

Ms. Sung Ye Wan, Yvonne

Ms. Chu Choi Ming Fung, Janet (appointed on 22nd November 2022)
Ms. Chau Shuk King, Kitty (Chief Executive) (ex-officio) (appointed on 1st August 2023)
Ms, Yip Yun Wan, Amarantha (Chief Executive) (ex-officio) (retired on 1st April 2023)

in accordance with Article 33 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the members of the Executive
Committee (except ex-officio) shall be elected annually from amongst the members of the Saciety in the
Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with Article 37 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the Executive Committee may appoint
not more than four persons to be co-opted members of the Executive Committee but so that the total
number of Executive Committee members shall not at any time exceed 16.

Executive Committee members’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Society’s business

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Society's business to which
the Society was a party and in which an Executive Committee member of the Society had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in the shares and debentures of the Society or any specified
undertaking of the Society

At no time during the year was the Society a party to any arrangement to enable the Executive Committee
members of the Society to hold any interests in the shares or debentures of the Society or its specified
undertakings.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part.of the
business of the Society were entered into or existed during the year.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

mEss @

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Permitted indemnity provisions

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in Section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622)) for the benefit of the Executive Committee members of the Society is currently in force and was in
force throughout the year.

sjyloday |eloueury  \

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

Hong Kong, = B OCT 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 3
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY S
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee) o
Opinion
What we have audited
The financial statements of Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (the “Society”), which are set out
on pages 9 to 54, comprise:
e the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023;
e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
¢ the statement of changes in own funds for the year then ended;
e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
e the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and iR
other explanatory information. =
Our opinion 8
In our opinian, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the o
Society as at 31st March 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year o
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards {“HKFRSs”) issued by =
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly e
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. o
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
Independence
We are independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.
Other Information
The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Executive Committee’s report and the annual report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong SAR, China é 3

T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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+ Other Information (Continued)

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

iR
=]
=
o
o
=]
-+
D
3
~+
(7]

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, = 5 GCT 2023
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (A B fifi )

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
(ALL AMOUNTS IN HONG KONG DOLLARS)

T @

e
;'. Source of Income U AR
g Government Subvention &
o Subsidy
2 B ) )
- Government Subvention & Subsidy
F.d 82.51% - $559,951,103
B BURFHABY
]
=
@ Lotteries Fund Grant
eries
518,162,867
LS
The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
$5,140,500
s - BRI
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
$15,049,514
FHEREQEES(EENSE
Innovation and Technology Fund
Lotteries Fund Grant BIET RIS $573,598
ke
Other Income 2.68%
HALBA RSN {SHest Programmes, Projects & Donation
0.33% Baseline Allocation . . $77,474,429
PAFeds — el JEED - THE A B
S Programmes, Projects & 0.76%
}E SE %ena:‘i_c;lmﬁk Innovation and The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Other Income
@ d Ha& B Technology Fund FWE SIS $2,255,889
b B3 RS et HAA
8 A1:82% 0.08% T EETREOTO00
: $678,607,900
(@)
(]
3
-+
(1)
r:_i'_ Employee Benefit Expenses
» & R F
78.17%
Expenditure FH
Employee Benefit Expenses
5 $526,657,130
I R B &
Programmes, Projects & Operation
i $134,184,705 b
&) - THEEHE R HEITEHE
Premises & Utilities Interest on Leas
BTN #12,057,852 Liabilities
Az HE .
0.12% Premises & Utilities Programmes, Projects &
Interest on Lease Liabilities $810,488 R T i Operation
HESHZHE d 1.79% JEE) - HEHBREE R
- B
$673,710,175 19.92%
Note : The Annual Financial Report (Lump Sum Grant) for the year ended 31 March 2023 that submitted to Social Welfare Department can be downloaded
from the Society's website : hkfws.org.hk/en/about-us/financial-reports.
5 AGEEERIBET Y SR T T B - S E RS RS SRR - B Rk E A -

A48k © hkfws.org.hk/about-us/financial-reports ©
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

{All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Trust fund assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Receivables from Lotteries Fund

Receivables from innovation and Technology Fund
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Fixed deposits with original maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Funds and reserves

Own funds
General Fund
Capital Reserve
Designated Funds

Total own funds

Other reserves and trust funds

Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
Provident Fund Reserve

Subvented Employee Benefit Reserve
Social Welfare Subvention Reserve
Trust Funds

Total other reserves and trust funds
Total funds and reserves

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Deferred income
Lease liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Payables and receipts in advance

Home help deposits received

Provisions for unutilised annual leave and long service
payments

Deferred income

Lease liabilities

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with th
pages 9 to 54 were app by the Executive Committee on =

/""/"_’——
T TP . o —
Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

Note

o thn

10
11
11

12
13
14

15(a)
15(b)
15(a) & (c)
16

17

18
20

19

18
20

As at 31st March
2023 2022
32,696,047 26,918,401
13,996,087 4,677,575
40,270,364 44,818,331
86,962,498 76,414,307
1,009,966 409,745
178,333 554,705
54,462,348 39,571,640
56,278,389 25,443,831
243,037,882 315,100,808
354,966,918 381,080,733
441,929,416 457,495,040
93,222,469 95,573,449
906,430 175,475
46,884,374 47,239,039
141,013,273 142,987,963
129,973,730 148,188,044
22,288,457 21,767,819
23,327,105 25,689,640
11,427,660 12,282,647
40,270,364 44,818,331
227,287,316 252,746,481
368,300,589 395,734,444
14,240,283 17,901,358
6,669,145 2,247,087
20,909,428 20,148,445
19,105,514 21,766,178
110,000 127,000
2,359,794 3,465,076
23,311,742 13,575,322
7,832,349 2,678,575
52,719,399 41,612,151
73,628,827 61,760,596
441,929,416 457,495,040

VOO Ak

notes. The financial statements on
nd were signed on its behalf.

mEss @

sjyloday |eldueulry  \

67/

&
@
g
5%
o
o
>
-+~
(1]
=}
~+
(72}




iR
=]
=
o
o
=]
-+
D
3
~+
(7]

mEss @

sjyloday |eloueury  \

68

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Income
Government subvention
One-off subsidy from Social Welfare Department
Income from Lotteries Fund - Block Grant
Income from Lotteries Fund - Social Welfare
Development Fund (“SWDF”)
Income from Lotteries Fund - General
Income from Innovation and Technology Fund
Back payment from Social Welfare Department
Home help fees
Donation funding for specific projects from:
- The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
- The Hong Kang Jockey Club Charities Trust
- Other sponsors
Donations and income from fund raising activities
Subsidiary services and other project income

Other income
Dividend income
Interest income

Total income

Expenditure

Employee benefit expenses
Programme expenses
Premises expenses

Other expenses

Interest on Jease liabilities

Total expenditure
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Utilisation of current year’s surplus:
Surplus/(deficit) transferred to/(from):
- General Fund
- Capital Reserve
- Designated Funds
- Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
- Social Welfare Provident Fund Reserve
- Social Welfare Subvention Reserve

Note

25

24
26

21
22
23
23
20

12
13
14
15(a)
15(b)
16

Year ended 31st March

2023 2022
559,533,833 535,016,992
26,100 489,964
4,954,554 3,826,819
699,765 1,016,572
12,508,548 24,467,436
573,598 814,392
391,170 1,369,942
12,600,619 10,639,006
5,140,500 5,140,500
15,049,514 12,060,769
33,779,017 32,166,294
2,693,500 10,823,271
28,401,293 27,512,490
676,352,011 665,344,447
1,471,838 1,307,303
784,051 334,718
2,255,889 1,642,021
678,607,900 666,986,468
526,657,130 478,346,130
77,633,300 71,209,601
12,057,852 10,495,577
56,551,405 50,286,515
810,488 328,138
673,710,175 610,665,961
4,897,725 56,320,507
(950,980) (3,583,453)
(669,045) (487,619)
(354,665) 6,347,091
96,751 42,414,613
522,274 4,066,644
6,253,390 7,563,231
4,897,725 56,320,507

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



Disclaimer

The figures and financial information relating to the year ended 31 March 2023 included in the
Annual Report for 2022-2023 are not the statutory annual financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society for that year. Further information relating to those statutory annual
financial statements required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 436 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society will deliver those annual financial statements to the Registrar
of Companies as required by Section 662(3) of, and Part 3 of Schedule 6 to, the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society’s auditor has reported on those annual financial statements.
The auditor’s report was unqualified; did not include a reference to any matters to which the
auditor drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifying its reports; and did not contain a

statement under Section 406(2), 407(2) or (3) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BERE

Society Members

- #8488 Life Members -

B ERITE
Mr. Au Kwong Keung

EXZERZ et
Mr. Au-yeung Wing On

BFkE
Mr. Robert S. N. Baly

Mr. C. Besde Berc
Bryson Charitable Group

[REB g1, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Alfred Chan Kwok Chiu,
BBS, MH, JP

BRREB L
Mr. Chan Ka Kwun

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook
REEZL

Ms. Lorraine Chan

FRERE S
Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

AL
Mr. Chan Pun Lai

BRIk L £
Ms. Chan Shuen Ping

&R LTS
Mr. Stephen Chan Siu Yuen

BRF R L, IP
Ms. Virginia Chan
Choi Ying, JP

ERERFEL L
Ms. Chan Yin Ping

BEREZ L
Mrs. Katherine Chau

RERLZ T
Ms. Frances Chen

Bt
Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng

BBz =+
Mrs. Betty Cheng

ERfa Ak ok

Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
SRS L

Mrs. Olivia Cheong
REISHBR LT

Mrs. Irene Cheung

RS LT
Mrs. Lillian Cheung

REORE
Ms. Maria Cheung
Wai Sum

REEER T
Mrs. Lisa Cheung Chung
Lai Seung

BERRZL
Mrs. Chien Huang
Chang Ling

2%/ 54+, MBE, JP
Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

RERB 2L
Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung

EINX %+
Ms. Catherine Chung

ERREE
Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Frederick Cooke

=L
Mrs. Helena W. Fu

A5 B R S
Mr. Fung Kwok Hing

#ZE2023F3831H
As at 31st March, 2023

TRETE

Mr. Cameron G. Greaves

ERREZT
Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

ERAETE
H.K. Red Swastika Society

[BES-b-goemn
Mrs. Ho Lee Lai Fong

HBEERR L
Mrs. Shirley Hung

EHERE
Mr. Ip Cho Yin

Ms. M. Knowles

afilckeem
Ms. Anita Kwan Kam Sheung

RS2t

Mrs. Cecilia Kwan

EEEL

Dr. Roger Kwan Wai Hong
BRBF L

Mrs. Ingrid Kwok
FEFEE

Dr. Kwok Ka Cheong

S R

Ms. Sandy Kwong Sau Hung
REZEL L, MH, IP

Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP

MR A4
Mr. Lam Cheuk Yum

REEZT
Ms. CeciliaW. Y. Lau
= es

Mr. Daniel Lau



EREL
Dr. Ellen Lau

WER L+
Ms. Lau Wah Huen

AEfRPSTE, IP
Mr. Christopher Law, JP

&Rt
Mr. James Law

ko
Ms. Anita Lee

ZEE 4, SBS, OBE, JP
Mr. Lee Jark Pui, SBS, OBE, JP

FHEFEL

Dr. Rebecca Lee

FBELELT
Mrs. Y. 0. Lee

BB A, MH
Mr. Lee Yiu Fai, MH

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong

RIERSTE
Mr. Allan Leung

AR LT

Mrs. Anna Y. L. Leung
RERRE

Mr. Anthony Leung
REMRE

Mr. Donald Leung Chi Shing
PR E

Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung

REFZ L, GBM, IP
Ms. Elsie Leung, GBM, JP

REKY L
Ms. Rita Leung

Z=R#¥18 1, GBS, OBE, JP
Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung,
GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. Li Lan Sang

FHEERT
Mrs. Lillian Li

FEEET

Dr. Mark K. Y. Li
FRLET T
Mrs. Philomena Li

FEELZ +
Ms. Thekla Lit Kwok Yuen

Mrs. Richard Liu

mEBEYL
Mrs. Aileen S. Lloyd

BERRLT
Ms. Grace Lo Wai Kit

REERSEE

Mr. Louis Loong

BEXELLT
Ms. Esther Ma

SRR
Prof. Diana Mak

ZHRE4, BBS, JP
Dr. Mak Ki Yan, BBS, JP

3V dum
Mrs. Sandra Mak

ZWEBL L, MH, IP
Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang
Pik Yee, MH, JP

Mr. L. C. McCormack
Mr. E. K. McCray

EREESRE

Mr. Vernon Moore

BERELL, IP
Mr. Thomas J. Mulvey, JP

REBERL
Mrs. Yvonne Ng

By ptes
Mr. Robert Nield

FItEFI L+
Ms. Josephine A. Philips

HIZLEEL LT
Mrs. D. G. Pilbrow

BIROTRR L
Mrs. May Poon

Dr. Ton L. Quong
Mr. A. R. Reid
Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

HEHL L
Ms. S. M. Sersale

M ER L, IP
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP

k(L
Mr. Winston Siu Wing Yan

IR Rogun
Mrs. Alison Siu Ho Cheuk Wai

BE¥% %+, GBM, GBS, JP
Ms. Maria Tam, GBM, GBS, JP

s gnn
Mrs. Kitty Tang

B TREL
Dr. Philip Tang

BHTELEE
Mr. Brian H. Tisdall

HEBE%t
Mrs. Becky Tse

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

ST IHARET
Rev. Paul Webb

HiRIEE
Dr. Wong Kam Chi

ExBr+
Ms. Wong Mei Kuen

BERKE
Mr. Peter H. Y. Wong

BEMLL
Ms. Priscilla Wong

EEBRLL, JIP
Ms. Sandy H.Y. Wong, JP

BREEL
Dr. Wong Yu Cheung

HEEFABRL
Mrs. Jaclyn Wong Chew Li Chin

Mrs. Sophia Wrangham

BRE AL
Mr. Jimmy Wu

R EELT
Dr. Yeung Ka Ching

HEMEZLT
Mrs. Katherine Young

Mr. Yu Look Yau
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EZRBERRE

List of Schools Served

- h2 secondary School -

pPaAJas S|ooYyds Jo sl \  ERFERTHE @

FEIRFE LT FhE Belilios Public School
HHELELITR Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College
MABAENO&EE 2 Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School of Sai Kung & Hang Hau District, N.T.
SENEREERTESTEERBHZ LTS Christian Alliance S. C. Chan Memorial College
ENHEHR Clementi Secondary School
hEGEGTEELITE CNEC Lee | Yao Memorial Secondary School
RAghE Cotton Spinners Association Secondary School
HiEER Evangel College
FRIEHE Henrietta Secondary School
HEBEBEHHHESHE HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School
iR BREXRGRERE HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School
@ SENEenTREREaELIP2 HKSYC&IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College
= AEFE (BeEEH Ho Fung College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
ERPEGELEPE Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club College
- B I N Kiangsu-Chekiang College (Kwai Chung)
g’ NEEEER (H2E) Kowloon Tong School (Secondary Section)
= BRSNS Kwun Tong Maryknoll College
g HEZREBPE Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School
o WEFRSREFE Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of MFBM
AASHEREKNER PHC Wing Kwong College
Bap2 Po Kok Secondary School
FRREEHEFS Po Leung Kuk Lee Shing Pik College
BZmgE EFE Po On Commercial Association Wong Siu Ching Secondary School
BEEERN\TEFHEEFE Pok Oi Hospital 80th Anniversary Tang Ying Hei College
BEhS Pui Kiu Middle School
21CER Queen's College
CEgTERLTE Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko Memorial College
BB A IR P2 Shun Tak Fraternal Association Lee Shau Kee College
| BB E s H AR & R kIR 22 Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui College
EE R R AP Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tam Pak Yu College
EEER St. Joseph's College
=Sl St. Louis School
BREEMR St. Paul's College
HriRRLFHE St. Stephen's Girls' College
EREE=BREAR T.W.G.Hs Chang Ming Thien College
BERREERRIEHEERAERS The Association of Directors & Former Directors of Pok Oi Hospital Ltd.
Leung Sing Tak College
EEHENHSREPE The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad College
BN AERLESHE Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College
EEER United Christian College
HEZBR Ying Wa Girls' School

72



i

- /72 Primary School

Y EE N2
REFEESAL /NS
REB=EKENE2
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ$§
B ERIBERHIENE

4#E Kindergarten -

I
.

61 iR
BEEA DR
BHEEHRE

BHEEMHHEER / 520 (FF)

HHERDEER
BHERNEE
BHRE IR HEE
HEOLRBHTHER
BH B R A HEE
BEERMEROEE SR
PEFESEONEER
@%Eﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ

B MTER

%ﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁfﬂﬁﬁlkiﬁ%l

BB EEXHANER
BIEREg MR
BEEHRSLBEHEER
SR

= SR A FEE
E#MGRE (ERIEER)
MAGBRERNERENTER
MR ETRENEEES BER
WA ERRN G AN R
EBEENBHEE

EEH AR S R RENHER

IBTE Rt R AR & TP RFFH IR M E

ExEgitE (FIxH)
DX RHTENER (£8)

BEEREEHEEBRIKB LR

EEE LERTEXLHEE
EBEANEBEERYHEER
HEETERLEHHEELYRE
BHBEMLIBIRLEER
BRAERERLMEE
BEEHZENER

Chi Lin Buddhist Primary School

CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School

Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School
Pok Oi Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary School
Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School

611 Tree of Life Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Kwong Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Wai Day Nursery

Buddhist Chun Yue Kindergarten / Nursery (Tung Chung)

Buddhist Foo Hong Kindergarten

Buddhist Kam Lai Kindergarten

Buddhist Mr. & Mrs. Chan Chart Man Kindergarten

Buddhist Sum Tung Fook Kindergarten

Buddhist Tsang Kor Sing Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Christian Evangelical Centre Lok Fu Kindergarten

CNEC Christian Kindergarten

Grace Baptist Kindergarten

Greenville Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Hong Kong & Kowloon Kaifong Women's Association Wan Tsui Kindergarten Wan Tsui Nursery
Kwun Tong Baptist Church Choi Ming Kindergarten

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Kindergarten

Lock Tao Christian Kindergarten

Lok King Kindergarten

Melody Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Melody Nursery (Melody Garden)

NTW & JWA Ltd Cheung Fat Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Pok Hong Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Yuen Long Nursery School

Pooi To Primary School Kindergarten

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kit Wah Kindergarten

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tuen Mun Leung Lee Sau Yu Kindergarten
St. Monica's Kindergarten (Ho Man Tin)

St. Monica's Play School & Kindergarten (Tsuen Wan)

The Baptist Convention of Hong Kong Rotary Club of H.K. Northwest Kindergarten
The Christian & Missionary Alliance Scholars' Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten
The Hong Kong Chinese Church of Christ the Light Kindergarten

The Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club Kindergarten Nursery

The Lotus Association of Hong Kong Siu Hei Court Kindergarten

Tsing Yi Trade Association Tseung Kwan O Kindergarten

Zion Lutheran Kindergarten
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Acknowledgement

TEERTIHEERAODATERE—FRETFED « 51 - BBIRREHETRS > MURLHE -
The Society would like to express its sincere gratitude to the following organisations and individuals
for their generosity in financial support, donation, sponsorships and voluntary services.

148 organisations

4M Industrial Development Limited

A Piece of Organic

A.S. Watson Industries

Abbott HK

ADAM Arts Creation Limited

AEON Credit Service (Asia) Co., Limited
Aeon Stores (Hong Kong ) Co. Limited
Agency for Volunteer Service

ARA Asset Management Ltd

Atos Information Technology HK Limited
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
BKT GROUP LIMITED

Boc Group Life Assurance Company Limited
Bossini Enterprises Limited

BYME Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited
Caring for Children Foundation

Cathay United Bank Company, Limited
Chevalier Group

China Harbour Engineering Company Limited
Chinese Methodist Church North Point
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

Chun Tian Hua Hua Foundation Limited
CIC-Zero Carbon Park

Citrus Growers International

City Cut Hair Salon

City Hunter CQB

CK Hutchison Holdings Limited

CKHH Volunteer Team

COLLECTIONS GROUP LIMITED

Cooperative Parenting Institute (CPI), U.S.A.
Cornerstone Properties Holdings Limited
Correctional Services Department Sports Association
Cushman Wakefield Limited

Department of Health

Dorsett Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Equal Opportunites Foundation

Feeding Hong Kong

Food Angel

Foot Yet Kai Group

Forget Thee Not

Fortress A.S. Watson Retail (HK) Limited

FPF Foundation Limited

G MUSIC (HK) LTD

GPI International Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Home and Youth Affairs Bureau

Hong Kong Association of Media Education
Hong Kong Baptist University

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
Hong Kong Expressive Arts Therapy Service Center
Hong Kong Shanghai Alliance Holdings Limited
Hung Fook Tong Holdings Limited

iFAST Financial (HK) Limited

Investor and Financial Education Council

Lee Kum Kee Family Foundation



Lingnan University

Link Asset Management Limited

Lions Club of Hong Kong Island

Love Legacy

LP156

Master Finance Company Limited
Medipro Enterprise Limited

MTR Corporation Limited

NAMCO Hong Kong

New World Development Company Limited
P & G Hong Kong Limited

Power of Love

Principal Financial Group

Ricacorp Properties Limited

RIP 88

Share for Good

Shatin Baptish Church

SHKP Club Limited

Silka Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Speed Vast oil & Chemicals Ltd

Sports Union

Spring-Time Experimental Theatre
Sunny Shine Charity Foundation Limited
Tai O Heritage Hotel

The Airport Authority Hong Kong

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

The Hong Kong Jockey Club

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

The Hongkong Bank Foundation

The Hongkong Electric Company, Limited
The Sir Robert Ho Tung Charitable Fund
The Tung Foundation

The Zonta Club of Victoria

Tronic International Design and Engineering Limited

United Asia Finance Limited

VEGELINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund
Victoria C Davies

Vogue Laundry Service Limited
Watsons Water

Women Helping Women Hong Kong
Women's Commission

YesStyle.com Limited

EBERE

{& A Individuals

Mr. Au Pak-ching, JP

Dr. Au Siu Foon

Au Siu Lau

Dr. Chan Chun Chung, Ray
Mr. Gilbert Chan Kam Shing
Mr. Chan Hei Ching

Mr. Chan Ka Sing

Mr. Kenneth Chan

Mr. Mac H. T. Chan

Ms. Chan Man Ki

Ms. May W. M. Chan

Ms. Chan Pui Dik

Prof. Chan Yue Lai, Helen
Ms. Vivian Chih

Mr. Chiu C. Y. Charles

Dr. Chuang Lai, Lily

Mr. Peter Fu

Dr. Ho Andy Hau Yan

Mr. Ho Chi Ming

Ms. Hilary Hui

Mrs. Jeanette Hung

Prof. Hung Suet Lin, Shirley
Ms. Lai Yun Yee Lily

Ms. Lam Wai Yee

Ms. Lau Kit Gee

Ms. Vanessa Lau Wing Tung
Mr. Lau Wai Wah

Ms. Lau Wan Ching
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Ms. Lau Wing Ying

Ms. Law Tsz Ying

Dr. Lee Cheung Kei

Ms. Scorpio Lee

Ms. Lee Wing Cheung

Mr. Eddie Leung Y. W.

Ms. Ka Yan Leung

Dr. Leung Man Fuk, Edward
Mr. Leung Shek Lim

Ms. Leung Sui Ming, Olivia
Mr. Ling Wai Kay

Ms. Fanny Mak Siu Fa
Ms. Jacqueline W. H. Mak
Ms. Mak Nga Wun

Mrs. Sandra Mak

Mr. Man Kit Hui

Mr. Shek Ngo Cheung
Ms. Sin Kan Lee

Ms. Siu Cecilia Wing Sze
Ms. Seon Ching Sze

Mr. Tam Derick Chi Keung
Ms. Grace Tang

Mr. Tang Kwok Leung

Ms. Tang Miu Fung

Ms. Tang Yat Lam

Ms. Ann Marie Termini
Mr. To Cheuk Lun Alan
Mr. Keung To

Mr. Tsui Shiu Wah

Mr. Tsz Ngai So

Mr. Yat Hung Lau

Ms. Yau Mei Ling

Prof. Yip Kam Shing

Ms. Yip Mei Sze

Mr. Yip Wing San

Dr. Yu Ka Kui, Gabriel

Fr&EE - EEXKE ) 58
“Fostering Love - Blessing Families
Programme

- $87 512 Diamond -

Jing Yuan Charity Foundation

iKwok Charitable Fund

- §R5t& Silver -

Yi Shan Asia Charity Limited

{%4& organisations

Benevolence Rehabilitation Services Limited
Buzzfever Digital Limited

Chap Hing Frozen Meat & Seafood Ltd

Chien Je Fu Benevolent Fund Ltd.

Cheung Hing Trading Group Company Limited
Dental 852 Limited

Dickson Cleaning & Pest Control Co.
Dynasty Crystal Global Limited

Fook Wing Hong Trading Company Limited
Fu Loy Construction Engineering Limited
Mercy Medirehab Professional Group Limited
RSVP Communications Limited

Stepworks Company Limited

Tact Technology Limited

Telefield Charitable Fund Limited
VincDesign Limited

Wah Fu Rice Shop

XEABRAT
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ﬂEIA Individuals Mr. Lo Chun Wai u%
. Mr. Lo Hay Ming
Mr. Au Chi Ho /

. o Mr. Louis Loong
Ms. Anita Au Kit Ying

Ms. Low Lay Leng
Ms. Yvonne Chak

. Mr. Luk Wing Chun
Mr. Chan Hing Man

Mr. Timothy Ma, MH, JP
Ms. Chan Pik Chi

Mr. Wayne Ng

juswabpamouwyoy

Ms. Judy Chan Yuet Wah

Ms. Poon Tsz Wai
Ms. Charissa Chao

. . Mr. Poon Wai Lok
Ms. Maggie Chau Wai Chu

. . Ms. Sylvia Siu Wing Yee, JP
Ms. Catherine Cheng Kam Lin

) ) Ms. Helen Sou
Mr. Patrick Cheng Shee Shing

. Ms. Millie Tam Man Yee
Mr. Cheung Chi Fung

Ms. Maria Tam Wai Chu GMB, GBS, CBE, JP
Dr. Patrick Cheung Chi Hung, BBS

. o Dr. Philip Tang
Ms. Karen Chim Ki Wing

Ms. Tsang Wan Fong
Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

Ms. Elva Tsoi
Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung

o Dr. Angela Tsun
Mr. Chua Hoi Wai

Ms. Watt Mei Shan
Ms. Catherine Chung Ka Man

Mr. Alex Wong
Dr. Chung See Yuen

Ms. Wong Hing Chun
Mrs. Helena Fu

. Ms. Sandy Wong, JP
Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

. Ms. Sanny Wong
Ms. Hung Yee Jeanette Wai Wah
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o Mr. Wong Ming Leung
Ms. Sarah Ip Miu Yin

Ms. Wong Yuen Fan
Mr. Bernard Kan Tze Yeung

Ms. Yau Yuk Fan
Mr. Francis Kwan Hon Cheung

Mr. Yick Ho Kuen
Ms. Helen Lam

. . Ms. Amarantha Yip
Ms. Adia Lam Wing Yan

. Ms. Polly Yu
Mr. Daniel Lau

Mr. Felix Yu Sek Ho
Ms. Mary Lau Yuk Chun

. Mr. Yu Wing Hong
Dr. Lau Yuk King

Mr. Dennis Yuen Dick Yan
Mr. Christopher Law, JP

. MBRFY 2+
Ms. Lee Chiu Cheung
L MBS+
Ms. Asther Leung Wing Yi
. . PR L L
Ms. Cindy Leung Yuen Ching
Lifis g

Ms. Leung Yvetta Ruth
Ms. Cross Li
Dr. Eric Li Ka Cheung, GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. James Liu Ying Yin
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Head Office

Bk 48 = ¥

Contacts

HEEFIEFIE 130 SREEPL 20 18 2010 =
Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

25273171 (=) 28612198

78

EIFMER HEBFHEFTE 15 WD AR ERFBAE 1003 =
Wan Chai Office Room 1003, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
27712306 (=) 27811072
~~~~~~~ BIFMER (Z) BSEEFSETITE109-MRREFEAE 2701 F
Wan Chai Office (2) Room 2701, Tung Wai Commercial Building, 109-111 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
37957567 (=) 37957779
FEARERS EAEARKERERD SFEILABEE 123 SHILABNRSREAIE 418
Integrated North Point Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F North Point Welfare Facilities Block, 123 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Family 28329700 (=) 2893 4133
Services . N B B
HIBEEESRERBERO NERERETEEE 112
Yau Tong Integrated Family Service Centre 1/F. Shun Lai House, Yau Lai Estate, Yau Tong, Kowloon
27752332 (=) 27752221
JEF4R S KERFEHR O NEEIBFINIESE 2 SBMT &L 4 18
Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. Shun Lee Estate Community Centre, 2 Shun Chi Street, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon
23422291 (=) 2357 4639
Fkt (B) SARERBERO BRI TS 2 12 204 =
Shamshuipo (West) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 204, 2/F., Un Him House, Un Chau Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
27205131 (=) 2725 6621
HER () FERERBPL FAKESREABEAES1%FE 2%
Tseung Kwan O (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 2, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate,
2177 4321 @ 2177 1616 Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
A (M) RERERFBPD FREFERUBRIETE1/E 102 F
Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung,
24269621 (=) 24221875 New Territories
SEREH — XEBRERD FAABAHAR 4010 R TEEWN
Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre HaWwong YiAu Village, DD4010, Tai Po Road, Tai Po, New Territories
26506762 (=) 2638 9889
ERFRDIBARTE AR RUERIETE 1B 102 E
Clinical Psychological Service Room 102, Podium 1Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
28930073 (=) 24399091
o 12 IR 75 Je gD FEEERE 180 AEE
BERRERE Mediation Centre Wwestern Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
Mediation 25619229 (=) 28110806
Services o e \ . N
and Divorce *} = ,\4#Em§*§¢"b\ ﬂﬁéﬁﬁiﬁ}é 838 SEEH%EP/D 3 *; 302 =
Services Parent Child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre unit 302, 3/F. Laford Centre, 838 Lai Chi Kok Road,
81008883 (=) 27435833 Kowloon
REFD HROPIMIE IS T 104 - 106 5
Family Resource Centre 104 -106, G/F. Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24656868 (=) 24663672



SRERS
Children
Services

RERHFBHD FATCFIRSWREIEHT 23 - 25 5%

Leung King Service Centre G23- 25, G/F. Leung Chi House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24979079 (=) 24364116

SRRt BRFE D ABEMRT R S5 = SREE S TEE o1 HhE

Yau Ma Tei Service Centre Shop C1, G/F. Phase 2, Prosperous Garden, 3 Public Square Street, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon
2720 5900 / 2720 5911 lé] 27205622

P9 (R) BRFFEHD FHACPILER 2 SFLPIERESILR 17189 =

Tuen Mun (East) Service Centre Unit9,17/F., North Wing Tuen Mun Parklane Square, No. 2 Tuen Hi Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories

31013037 (=) 3104 4782

ERAERBEPLD SERERE 8057 ARE

Hong Kong Western Service Centre Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
25495106 (=) 2858 4794

$EARFBHO NEFESYLEFREEEM T 141- 150 5

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon
27988411 (=) 2756 4948

SBERNSEEREIREAEFY FWACERERNFEESAEMT

ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square G/F. Carpark Block, Tong Ming Court, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

21774567 () 2177 4400
SERRIEPD FASRIERAWE 10 FEH T 123 - 128 57

Kwai Shing Service Centre unit 123 - 128, G/F., Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24197830 (=) 2419 7820
ERRIRD (Z) HRESEIHK 223 SHHEES 2 B 20 182002

Kwai Shing Service Centre (2) unit 2002, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23482622 (=) 23482320

FERIRFERD () FRSERER 223 SIS EE 2 K 20 12 2008 =

Kwai Shing Service Centre (3) Unit 2008, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23483733 (=) 23483390

LHIRERFE D FEZEKEF 181- 183 I TEHEEM T

Sheung Wan Service Centre G/F. Low Block, Grand Millennium Plaza, 181 - 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

25463332 (=) 2167 8987
BRBHPL SESELERTESIE1E101E

0i Tung Service Centre Uunit 101, 1/F. 0i Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
25647555 (=) 2564 7486
RMRIERD ENESTEEEMT 101-103 5%

Cheung Chau Service Centre 101- 103, G/F. Cheung Kwong House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau

29868616 (=) 29813555
PEMBRTE L TSI ILITIE N10B H T

Peng Chau Service Centre N10B, G/F., Kam Peng House, Kam Peng Estate, Peng Chau

25597773 (=) 29839967
BAYBRFEPO BT SREEAE 3R AMT BE

Lamma Island Service Centre Block B, G/F., 31A Main Street, Yung Shue Wan, Lamma Island

29824411 () 29821144
BERIERD KRWLIEEREWEBIE 102 ST

Mui Wo Service Centre Room102, G/F. Ngan Yat House, Ngan Wan Estate, Mui Wo, Lantau Island
29847920 (=) 29849532

KBRFHEPD AUELARIEE IR 1 55T

Tai O Service Centre unit1, G/F. Kindergarten Block, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
REARRISRIL FREERRANEEEE 19T A 15

Kin Ming Service Centre Unit 1, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
[ 27917230 (=) 27910091

FBERFERD NEBREEEE 16198 The 80120 3 182

Wai Yip Service Centre 3/F. THE 80|20, No. 161 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
= 23877312 (=) 23870320
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WMORFERO FTRESRIAON 10 55 AT

Hang Hau Service Centre Unit10A, G/F, Hang Hau Village, Tseung Kwan 0, New Territories
2653 6343 (=) 2959 0917

JEFIBRFE O NBEIEFTFIEIE 318 (FA) 10-19%

Shun Lee Service Centre Unit10 - 11, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

27988189 (=) 2345 3781

JEZRZARFER O NBEBLRTLRIEM T 1-4 K% 9-12 5%

Shun On Service Centre 1-4&9 -12, G/F., On Yat House, Shun On Estate, Kowloon
27931670 (=) 2763 6008

SHEARBPO NEFEALEFTRESHT 141- 150 5

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon
27926108 (=) 2792 6108

ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁqﬂlb\ FBERKY RERIRRE1E 129 SR T

Lai Kok Service Centre Unit 129, Lai Kuk House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
23618212 (=) 27287340

BERBERO MRk BETESE 102 $t T

Lai Huen Service Centre Unit102, Lai Huen House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

23500955 (=) 27931680
BRI RSB 114 %

Kwai Fong Service Centre Unit11- 14, G/F., Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24269666 (=) 2776 2131
REFRBHRD FRASKEFTZHEMT

Cheung Hang Service Centre G/F. Hang Yip House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories

24369090 (=) 2436 3661

HEBFERD FRSKEWEE 75 FREEESS 1 BT

Tivoli Service Centre G/F. Block 1, Tivoli Garden, 75 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi, New Territories

=) 24361413 (D) 24950790

AEORBEHRD FREFABOWMERIEFS 114 - 115 57

Tai Wo Hau Service Centre Unit 114 - 115, Podium Floor, Fu On House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
=) 24369062 (D) 2776 6839

KUERFHERO HRZERLBFLIEHT 27 - 30 57

Cheung Shan Service Centre 27 - 30, G/F., Sau Shan House, Cheung Shan Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

=) 24113052 @ 24131497
FUBEIREES il ALEE L IUE NLEEINE 55 - 61 SEAIETEELSE 2 B 148

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing 1/F. Block 2, Harmony Garden, 55 - 61Kowloon City Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon
27112488 (=) 27110925

ﬁ%?ﬂ‘?iﬁ.liﬁlﬂlu KUELAREERWR E1E 101 =

Rotary Club of Channel Islands Health Centre Room 101, Tin Fu House, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island
29855797 (=) 2985 6817

FIERFEPRO NBEIBFNTFEE 318 (FH) 23 9%

Lee Foo Service Centre Unit 23, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

21747737 (=) 23453781

HIERT
Special
Services

IEM#&%FF’L‘ HBE%/’/‘\/%L 833 Eﬁﬁld\/gri’%:,ﬁﬂ 5 @ 501B i

Financial Education Centre unit 5018, 5/F, Tower I, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon
39501900 (=) 39501901
!Fit&adtﬁﬁﬁqmu G EERRIRSEIE c BT

Women and Family Enhancement Centre G/F. Wing C, Yiu Kwai House, Yiu Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
28115244 (=) 29600125

PABERFE S5AEEE—H80EATER

Wellness Programme Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
27711891 (=) 28110806

BT SHBIAEEE 200/ T

Volunteer Hub G/F. 210 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
27711891 (=) 28110806
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